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l ' As best as can ve determined at the present time, Lee o
Coo Harvey OUswala arrived in New urleans from lexas on
’ L/26/63, 1uring tne course oi the investigavion, I :
iﬁ N - various relatives of the subject were intcrviewed as A4
] : - were a former employer, Wm, B, Reily voffee Co,, lnc, e
R . and erployees ot this company, . - __i
L . ' ' ; s ’rl.‘
j' e A former schoolmate of the subject was interviewed 4,./ Ry
T in aadition to & number ol people who came inte contact . T ?‘)
with him, ‘ o
r)\ 1
‘f/ Checks were made with the lletailers Coumercial ageucy, Z.
'51 Inc, in the names, Lee Harvey Uswald, A, J, lildell, £le's JEPSEERERS
Ty (\ v or Alex hHidell, rair Play for Cuba and other namnes, (al- = "ﬂ;,d"'é?’
M Y : \ the subject was of record, A check was made at the New \)) v Y
’ h /' N Urleans Public Service in the unames, lLee harvey Oswald, ;- }y, .-t
v S\ A. J, Fidell, Alek or Alex Hidell and rair Flay for Cpoa. : o g#d"
"’UV\. \y\ _ unly Oswald was of record at LY07 idagazine 5t,, City.f Jos e
V. L, . | Yo ™
" ' {fj A check was also made at the hew (rleans Lelter business ':}r/ el
Sy T ‘Bureau in the various names vith negative resuits, 3 g v = :
oy, : ‘.‘l" ‘4 ! o ) 4 t — ’
o o (2 1‘1 The New Urleans Uifice, la, oState Unemployuint Agency, r:M t
A q‘ o ‘i’i“ turnished records to this oi.ice ftirodgh tpe local 481 e
' \;\ RN { 1! 0ffica with reference to a claim uled( by uswald agéln«tz hp
R ;-51.'7 the Btate .of Texas, ;lh— L H e Y/
s T 3 SRS
f et Other agents of i oixice are :Lb prggéss* ox;&@@p..z ,pb : R
R £7, % " reports as to investigation as eond 4»‘,@& by t."wu... /
.l ~ i Ebries REPORT MADE BY Lot -‘k-~« DATE =
‘ olSTmBUT'?“.-‘-. ;{CLQ_S}.J R T 1 0 EG 55- [g ‘
) wTa Q)Pﬁ_ T 'ﬂ g‘m \ é f 1;/4 ‘53 A
Lcmr"'“ﬁ;sxy ; 5 ge’s -‘-" APECIAL AGENT zNOT RECORDED !
. A ‘tfab P/u»r’govs?1 / oo DAT:
a ~‘-§188 ,' i 2 ;c 8 vsa & / //, ; 3 O IS
an ‘At '§‘ e &‘\ &2 vy ML ¢, : / /6
A M ¥ ' , " 3 3
1 York ﬁ : 1 jU‘f,ﬁ\ / SPECIAL AGENT IN CKARGE 7] = Yohs
‘fw - i " (cc;rr{mmon PLAIN PAP L’fv A( im s J f so—o1800-1
‘7" ’L) e . ) ) ER) S (% n’mnﬂ PRINTING GPFICT | "~
) i ra - had » = r o ~
3, s - s c't.a» e ’;“":-‘ e Caaa e TN a s AR W
- j?~\mﬁ—{-:“.’,"% ‘&’“-:. e > 5\" -~ S " ey - “--"":;:-':; o



At 1:00 A, M. on 11=23=63 cilled the First District, NOPD, and attempted o contact |

Lt, ¥, Galllot, Ptn, F, Hayward, or Ptn, F, Wilson, as they had arrest.ed Lee Harvey e **
Oswald on 8=-9-63, - None of them was available for intarview. e
* h pu—
Desk b;.,t Roger Bacon, First District, advised th.at Oswald had been interviewved by
4  Lt, Martello, who was formerly assigned to ths Intelligence Unit, NOPDy but who was _..-.
- then assigned to the First District, Iurther, that Lt, llartello had gone o.1 duty
at 11:00 P, i, 11-22-£3, and could lprnbably be contacted at his home, telephone
nunber UN 1=9397. .
A phone call was made to Lt, Martello!s home bui he }baa not available, At 2:30 A, M, r;.;,-
another phone call was mde to Lt. Ma;tello'a home and he furn ahe the’ followi.ng N
dmomtim: . "“n . z n‘\Ao Lc’ " ‘ I 4> L e /l L ‘“‘U)Gl /V —
ie had interviewed Osnald sither on a Satunday or Sunday mornlng vith refere.ce to
swald's arrest on 8-9-63, Oswald had furnished his date of birth as 10-18-38; said
‘e had served three years in the U, S, Marine Corps and claimed he received an honorable
~ Jischarce on 9-17«59 at the Marine Air Station, ¥l Toro, Santa Arna, Calif, Oswald
»2d Htated was married to the former Marine/iProssa but later said his wife's name e
15 Maring”irossakaya and that she was an alien M-l, He said he and his wife had one T
k1ld, Jine Lee40swald, 17 months of age, and they had been living at L907 Magazine g
“ep New OrIeans, for about four months, Prior to coming tg #ew Orl ans, Oswald gu—
‘ained he had 1% a9 at h?)« Morcedos Stes Ft, Warth, Texan OSW G | vl
T ase ks Ostoa e 7 n“,/[a verje

mald ’clai.med his mothex\'s name was.-X 4_,~swald,nddress not knom, and that

s father was Robert Les’@Swald, feceased, ' He:said he had two brothers, Robert .

wald, who 1ived"‘1n Ft, WOrth, Texas, and Joha’@:ald, who lived in Arlington,

‘lﬂs. : m ;o v 4 j"

RN ' ,
]\. f\ ’ \f( /W .
sald cla...med he had attended the Beauregard School, New Orleans; Warren Eauton e .
* 1 School, New (rleans; and a grammar school, Riegiala<West, in Ft, Worth, He g- —
f .rnished his Social Security No, as 433«54=3937 and his belective Servies No, as .

114-39532, d‘/ N 'f
~1d claimed he had become interested {d'Fair Play for Cuba organizabion ih Los
zles, California, during 1958, while he was in the U, S, iarine Corps, In zu- :
.ion, Oswald had clailmed there were about 35 members of the Fair Play for Cuba '
:-;nization in New Orleans at the time, but declined to furnish any nanes,

-~ .artello said that at the time ol Oswald's arrest, he hac various pamphlets in
' posseasz.on and these had been kept by Lt, lartello, He said he would turn thes ¢
. " to this oitice if we 80 desired, " lle also stated that before being transferr:d e
| - -ue Iirst Distrioct, he had been assigned to the Intelligence Division, NOPD, fof g
- :t two years and that duri.ng this time he became familiar with various Ccmnunwt Evlﬂ"
&\ organigationsg, , e

,4.

-id that an address in the 1100 block of Pine St,,; New Orleans, seemed 3o be 3 ‘
~r of activity in New Orleans for various Communistic typec iromt org- /nmati:ns. LE
'id that a Dr, Reisaman, a professor at Tulane University, lived at ithe Pine ‘% ot

3s» where numerous meatin.gs wera hold. He = said he bad learncd {ram 2ne of his E"’“" ™
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" sources that Dr I brosg was seen on several occasions at the hame of Dr, v
Reissman and at the home of a neighbor of Dr, Reissmsn, name unknmm, who 1is also
supposed to bg. .a professor at Tulane University, r, Relssman, the’unknowu professor,

and Lr, Dombroski were all said to be active in the integration movement in New Urleans,

Dr, Dombroski is said to have migrated to the United States from Poland, In 1956
Senator Eastland had held hearings in New Orlgans and during these .hearings a person
named Paul Crouch had allegedly idsntified| Dombroski as a top member of _the Com=
munist Yarty in’the SOuth, along with Myle dorton, Mt. _Eagle Folk Scbool, Mt, Eagle, -
Tenn, T '."", St ,;V-..:x/_ 2

Lt. Mart.ello said he had asked Oswald where meetings for members of the Fair Play for
Cuba organization were held and Uswald had replied at various places in New Urleans,
He said he had asked him if any of the meetings were held on Pine St, and uswald had

replied in the affirmative, He sald he had asked him if he was acquainted with Dr,
Reissman and Oswald replied he was, He said he had also asked him if he knew Dr, =
Danbroski and Oswald ovaded the quzstion and never did answer it, - e

Hc said a.lthough Oswald refused to furnish the names of any of the 35 members of the
Falr Play for Cuba group in New Orleans, Oswald had admitted that this group met about

onee sach month.

Lt, Hartello said there was a group in New Orleans organized under the nane of the
New Orleans Council for Peaceful Alternatlves, and that Relsopan was afiiliated with
»ihiﬂ group, as were two ,attorn 6yd,. Ben 'EMBmith and Bruce (4 VWaltzer, Waltzer being a
law partner of Smith, Further, that whe/ Dr. Dombroski appeared before the Eastland .
Committee in Naw Orleans in 1956, Bruco c. ‘Waltger represented Dombrosld.. ‘ “_

Al
-Lt. Martello recalled that when Oswald was arrested on 8;9;?}, 08wa1d's aunt, ‘name
and eddress not recalled, later determined to be Mrs, JchpsFlurrett, 757 French St.,
New Orleans, had called at the First District Police Efatlon to inquire as to the
reason for his arrest and aiter being informed that he had been distributing litcrature

which was Pro=Castro, she refused to assist Oswald in any way.

This same aunt had told Lt, Martello that Oswald had married a Russian girl aiter he
had defected to Russia, As a result of the information furnished by the aunt, Lt,
Martello said he had re-—intervieued Oswald while he was still in Jail and obtained the

following information:

Oswald was a Lutheran by religion and he worked at the William B, Reily Coifee Co.,,
Inc,, 6LO Magagine St,, New Orleans, He claimed to have worked on heavy mac'iinery.,
Oswald said he made $60 per week and said that he started work at the campany in

day, 1963, and had worked until July 17, 1963, He claimed that prior to that he had
worked at the Jackson Brewing Co,, New Orleans, for one and one=half montns.

-

He said Uswald had told him that his aunt, Mrs, John Murrew, was relat.ed tu a\;.-:cal pr—
New Orleans politician, the name of this person not recalled, p
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. Lt, Martella s

aid Owald tpdu about. hu ideologi.cal beliefs and made the remark.
. hedld ot

t
vzgm:,cntarprh:. *He_said he asked him if He bslisved in c$
_mmiqn,,'butﬂanl ughed .and: sald cd;,dnotgaforthat He: said he asked him -
A" ~what “he? ¥ di4 beXleve ana Oswald replied that Kruschev was an'm 1ike ‘the politicians
- 4n Amrica. +He.sald Oswald told him that he had been very much impressed with the

"+~ Russisn syntn».f Gwerunent Jbut t,hgt. the people in power there wers nothmg but ——
.p_olit.tcma, g S o

PR
'*4':. ‘r:»- SN -,’-, 1aes '.m:.

‘;.t., Hartv Qllq 'uu 't;old ’bha'b uhon *..'unq pemittved, aaneone from ouxr. ofﬁoe would pere -
¢ onally dmberview hin;ai ¥hish 4y
g
Y

N ¥ g;ha teratm which, had been nind from Omnld
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S . “,&.&;,' ’v\ _,A - S
*;&mlr atyer! m?‘phond samrsqtj.qqmtw m. uartollo, 84 Anthoxv B ‘Gerrets, new ~

~r::’;,_~ ipriesns,’ made a LD phonq eall 0 SA Rebert Steuart, Dallas, ‘S84 Max" Fhillips, who was

" then:in the’ Dalha ﬂfficc.wliateqed, 40 the phone sconversation, Information developed

"1,; us yu fnrniahad Sk'a Steuart nhd Phi.lli s. . % .
m tha nérnin&;pf,{zaﬁuday, :u.-es-.&;, ,m,leé at t.he H;’i_.).liam H7Red13 Coaffet
v_ r New Orlegm,,hnd Jointly,inta wed Mr, William onahan,
P ai.dnnf. an charga of finanee, and Mp, William ] &emmm in——
- GhArEe dm% Ngxthsrrpmanberad Lee Harvey Oswald, They furnished the
~. empLOyRERY :mwm; 'refomnce 40" Ld which eontafmed the follow:,ng 1isbed it.emst
e a0 LB e Sy KT '«ﬂ* r'\“f e AR T

’ ) ' - Retail ‘Credit ccnpam' - Charactor - Financial quort.

s Application i‘o;' Enploynent ‘

DA Mn garo ybg&ostatcd and«copieu'werp obtained :or our use.

,f,.u; f.w’.";""' % ’ ..
o wpe Retail ‘craﬂit Gnnpuy..q,Chanc'bern Financm Report under Itexg 27, reﬁecta as - £
;."’,sfell"”?!t:jj T L R o, . :

S ST
Y

- ' ’v".‘"».'y», S

] 3«_3_'1,?.@” ”gs Lee-},hrvny Gs\mld i.a quploycj u a Kaim.anmco Man 1;01' tha Standa.rd coffee >
RO oghm,nnd has been 80 cngagemm this o¢cupation for.the paet one week, and

*'“*..T ‘enjoys a‘favorable buainaaa reputation, P:evious to this, he was in the U, S, .

_ Marinep for some three years. HNe enjoys a/ favorable business reputation, and ‘
" pis proepecta for the futwre appear to be favorable,

. (The Stanglard qufae ;
LT :-.. ~caup 5.8 branch af the Hillim B. Reily Coffee CO., Inc. ,
o :- - . . : . .;‘. &¥ t -

3 [ % ’5
B FIhANCESx Hi.a preaent md past ﬁ,mncial ltanding is good, and he 13 regarded

T ‘m_ ' ~ms an individual who 1{ves within his means, Learned of no ilunesa or pnysical
L :-finpaimcntq thatfnisht affeot: h,ts, oaming capacit.y. e *"’2:&. L o
‘T "‘*‘ j_uu* -“v'u\-" ‘J l_r,,\nl. A . .y -
AP = GW-HQKB SW.ROUNDDIGS: Hiavchuacter, habita, md horala are. good, znd
H . hidis kmowm to- koop good mochtes, and- well regarded, He regidss with a.l 4
4 T owife gnd ~ehild, " %bey live in a middle class residential. aeotj.on with frame "~

- “hom“ that are well kopt, and livinc condi.tim are ndnquate. s Stabiluy
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B On he 11 a ls.on tor 1, fm. it loctl that Loo Hu-voy Gnmld SocLlalue--
mﬁrit:p l’} ‘%3-5);.}937, _‘E‘W‘;;.nch St.a tp ephone number HU 8-4326," nttended Beaure-

.. gard QGrammar’ quogl‘ I;(amn p;&q 0, lio,w Orlo;ns, gradnating .tran ﬁarren :

| hston,in*ls'fb il _ .

r’z,x‘t:_. A ST _,,-,,,.

“ On.the rrovorns’of ‘the ayplication 1t ren.ects t,hat .from 1959 to 196} he was .tn t.he

U.‘ Sa. MaringCorpa and prior to 1959 1n sohool. 4 el ‘

}an;r Pgrc pal; ghn;acter
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Both forms hava. been photostated and thay are iisted as attaghmenta: to this ropart,
ag well as Form W-l, Employse's Wikhholding Exemption Certifieate,: ‘dated 5-10-63, and
‘Baz_'vg Oswald.,,

A!to,m., wety‘mtrucg.zong to. mnployees, dated 5-21-63 pi@od by lee,
{»{!g ﬂ'; L} pia Jl ? :-[‘ %*?‘;’ﬂ - 1 ‘V‘"i‘; t 'V i s ”ﬁ;"‘;‘%ﬁ .',(':1‘

moz‘ds Of th.q Raily so., x‘.ﬂoctcd‘ lgat a W:L'D.i.am B'baut Oswa.ld
" Metairie, La,, 2 ‘teacher at Metairis Grammar. School, ‘had bsen employed by the Reﬂy
evious two swmmers as a route.salesman, - -Various papers perbaining to his

B m
_employment witn the company were photostated and. photostats furnimeé this office.

L They can bo refamd to Lor dotailu. v , _ , _
" - E *
Furt.hu:, that ‘Eoberb Oswald, B110inffrias Ave., Hetairie, amplayed tV 3. J. Krebs &
" Sons, Szn'veyara. a brother of William Stout, Oswald, bad signed a Standard Coffee.
Cmny‘. Yoo,y Enployco': .Band, on L2363, as surety for Willian Stous: Oawald.
) ",.,*}' ',“;v"'cg,(;.@ RN R ST SR TR o‘.gvi. g '-1-"“;”'-1‘ -"3.‘%—‘4 . :.'«"Ya FNy L[’:_
. Mr,: Mona)un, A. fmr ‘FBI Agent, atated that Julea swald, Mu Meta 1rie,
~howe phone -72#1i340,” had been emplayed by the company for the past 20 years Y the IBM
Dopu'tment and’that Mr, Oswald bad_bean attending a school in Now Iork and should ,
hava Teturned 10 New Orleans qn tha nnght o!' 11-22-63. o i
" - ; S AL

“1\ ’: \“_“;,.'."’ 7 ,_. ke /
manc, nginﬁenance man_and Owﬁd" supervisor,
He

’It vas leamd ‘that Charles’ Jose
‘ William B, Reily Coffee Co,, Ind.; warked to some extent with Lee Harvey Oswald,
. was Inte rviewed-on"11~23-63 and atated the subject was very arrogant,” did mot do his
- wark properly, and never auoci&té@ with' m{' of his fellow employees,: Lccoraing to
" Mr,:LeBlane, during coffee breaks émployees' of the.coffee gompany vo.zld usually go to

_.the Crescent (City Garage, which is located’ naxb to the ecoffee company, ~He said
Oswald would almo go but all ho mr aw’ 'him do was to reaa the gun nagazines at the

Crescent, c:l.ty Chrash LR A ‘1(‘ e R s
| 'be ‘qma ona ar Oawald's aupervisorl at the coﬁ‘ea

It vas 1ma,mt.wl.~
- company, - He was interviewsd and he sa that in gennection with his. duties, Omég
k ’

wvas Tequired te'keep written records ;i.n their 011 and Grease Main'cenn ‘©a Book,
thu book he obt.ained and .t'umiahed ;tho uriter with geven pagos of hand:;iting a.nd

1'

i

.
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' Hr. Burbo a.hat Onnld waa tn matiafactoxy omployeo and after raviewing themy-
r.porta

en bty -Ogwald, ‘he 'had ‘cancluded that ‘Oswald-was a "nut%ias the ‘reports did

- 8 .. .. no% uks nanq, to him, Mr, Barbe, Be alsp stated that dm'i.ng coffee breakis Oswald
g T usually” __ t"to the Croseent m.ty Burage.

.o ,A‘,
A ‘.A s -5 N !
o .

'ba ""2!!“ omer and ¢ exnho:.nf..the creanentﬁity_ﬂamge& é;ﬁ Magazine St.y

_ Yew Orlsms,-1s well known ) this office as. t.ha official ears of the office are

‘ sterod at ; ,e cc‘r;acont City Garago,{ BT 5_», o

W3 G;y-,r*% R ¢ N L-'-»” s ‘u’l‘-w LGN Gt : i : o

Fof 11-23-63 called ;t ‘the ‘garage to int.erviaw H.v. Alba. He was not
y."nﬂgw ‘pontagted at his hame by ‘telephone and he stated’that he remembered

Onu.ld Primarily because he, Mry: 'Albay 43 a’ gun collector and Oswald slways expressed

Woat*m‘*g\m  Tptheoffice 'of kha Crescqpt City Garage, Mr, #lba keeps a supply
1ot aunmagasims and‘sporting uagazinas

such as Field and Stream, "Ontdoor Life » ete,
Also, 'rh. &oatua' Book of Gv.na S E , S revan
-iio ‘gave ne pormissi.on to take two of the gun mgazines. f

He kaid he rccalled 'xthat
.‘*duri.nz the time Oswald visited thg Crescent’ City Garage, he, Mr, Alba, had a 6,5 .

“millineter rifle of: Japanese make and +30 ealiber Springfield rifle at the garage and "

" 3hat Osvale had handled both gu.ns. iMry Alba was roquestod to ca]l at om"vffice on™ F
“‘nonday. 11-25-63, tor-turt.her interview, - - UE WA ”*‘ﬁ'* ;
MH 5 A PR 91 VAP VERRE I R S Wtﬂ‘af}ﬁen S ! ey ’
oA SL ‘Gerrets - iﬁ

t.grviwed Mr,* Arthur “Bero,: Supervisor of Investigatiom, Immigration and
" Naturaligation Service, “New Orleans,on 11-23-63,

The camplete results of the interview
vﬂl be* set farth in a raport to be submitted w SA Gerrets,

r'_;z.,‘_'
P

mring thi.a !.ntorview s Gamts had dateminod that Lee Harvey ﬂswald bad been ase

“'signed FBI No; 327 925 D and that his fingerprints had been cantributed by the U, S, . .
. Maring Corps .on 10-24-56 under ‘the name 'of Les Harvey Oswald, ~This information, alang‘

. »with other Sntomatim, was turnishcd 8& Stauax‘t. Dnllaa. by LD pbm;at 12335 P, I».. ‘ QH

) on 11-23’63.‘ ‘;" 3‘ _;,. e ,f “, _.,1’“,: B :

, m 11-23-63 cuntacted .Jules 3 Osvald by telephcne. He uid that he was not related
"to Lee Harvey Oswald as far-as- he ‘knew.” He said hé.had never met hi.m nor had he 2
. ¥mown Oswald was empleyed by the William B, Reily Coffee Co., Ine, Mr, Oswald said he
'htd returned to New Orleans from New York en Saturday morning, 11~23-63, by Delta Airp
11nes Flight: f9 “He alao stated he vas not related to, nor did ha know, H’illiam
Stout Osuald. e _

9"

..1' v.u.

- A \ "4‘) » ‘(7 ) "
. AR ,'v.'- { e 7::’. - 3
s 11-23-63 by telephone ccntacttd Mra. Hazel ald,

136 Elmeer Place, Zetairie, La,
< phone VE 5-7869, She-stated that Williem’ Stout Oswald, B now decease‘&"who £ormer]y !
2 9 - ved at- 136 mme-r Place, bad fouwr f/amu named as tollm: Cop : . é’
29 BRI : = ’ "J e '1'7*" e
;‘-'LT*"‘ T m’ Z:_Will.iam s)(snl;l Deceased e T
2 BT SR .Lee Qswalgd ‘;- Deceased since 1939 (father o.f Lee Hamyl s
. 13 s W5 Harvey Oﬂald . " = Deceased for: paet ﬁv. years . o RN AN
i l B W'Thml Omnld ",‘- Doeenad , G R AR A :t? )
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Mra .Ogwald. she vas ‘married. xo william d and was his ueond vife, ?
] his ‘previ gife, he ba aona.,&lamgn swald, who lives at
" Mota 2 »7¥ho 1ives at 136 Flmeer Place, Metairis, . vith ‘

""Eor. _'8he’ said ,tbic'ﬂillﬁms nuld}l'pu‘thlly paralyzed a.nd hu never been in

T N gt o
S P b : ) LO/ g
‘ f ia.t .r.,;y ',, _;,_,. \A.,,., .

Bhe sald ‘she’ ma laat soen Leo. ﬂuw Omld in May, 1963. 'She related that she
g ;ﬁ,xad received a phone c¢all.from him and he had asked her how he could contact Harvey
;. “Pewald, She:said he  did not know that his uncles, William S, Oswald, Harvey Oswald,
tiiand Thomas’ Oswald' hatl pasged away,” %/Bhe’ said he finally askodharv!maho was, and she
;-g_ca,d hin ghe: ”ythgmocond wug;a.fu)}j.y uncla, %mm 8. Oswald.’ Frgd, L
?:A-u-*ﬁ Mmﬂ« g,‘ﬁgg ey 2 Sy 4.,.,,.,*: P REVREEYs /s S OUNE AR ¥ %Y -

that she.had & 1prgey: -y &

" /She.told Harvey ,.erd picturq Qf his“tathar’ d’that he could
g.ff.‘-,‘shavc the' piothre 4f he wanted it. "She sald the same day he came to the house to get
~the pictire snd;he had stayed abaut k5 minutes, She said he was alone at the time '
:-~nnd ‘be-t0ld her his wife was in Texas and he had ocome to New Orleans to look for a
. :"Job, . She' said he had mentioned that ba was a photographer or was interested in getting
R ;IOb ;in"the . photography-fisld,. He had also mentioned that he was staying with an
mnt, hi! ‘”h.rla,‘j_mr‘ name D.f,th‘ av.nt not :rocllled IU HI‘S. Wﬂlﬂ. A ?'*f»;t . ,
w§ AEER L fxny«,ff‘ﬁw “'“&P m& r.m"‘w;"‘ "“‘)}‘vu e AR L e T
){rg. Ogwald’ mahhe,‘had,nooivad a’phane can from Lae Harvey'a mother, Marguerita,
'yuhen hey: Lewy was: IR years' of .age. and that Marguerita was seeking information con~ -
. ‘oarning the obtalning of assistance r,'cn the VA for Lee Harvey,. As ‘she rocalled,
mgwita an@ Lea Harvey had oome to’New: Orleuw from New Yerk and: ‘Mre, Oswald .
subsequently went to aork at: Berb'a Shoe Store in Noew Orleans, probably as a saleslady,

}4;‘3, Omld rn.i.d gbq lmcw that Lea lhrvcy had dafccted to Russh and had subaequently

- ‘peturned to the United States, but. she did not menticn this to him tor ‘the reason .
‘»aha -gdd not vam'- ‘Aq embarrass him,* 8he. described him aa a peculiar qart of peraon and

,-ho said. lbe n%ver uuhin aftu' th;lg om oocaa!.on. T ey, % ,‘ S Y ,,,

Dn "the m omipg ol ;1-2,3-63 contacted ws.uiam st

. awald, 105 Diviaion St,. Metairie,
ty phone and yequested that he oal):at, the’office for jinterview. .He was mtarviawed ’
ht.er the, sams’ date at thc Ofﬁ.ccw ﬁa A8 a4 Wg M3 275 DOB 11-6-35; 5-?; 1533 rust -
. rgolored hair; single}. a collage. gruduah; md is employed as a tq__ghar at the Metairie
.« .Bigh School,. He stated that although Harvey Lee Oswald is said t0-be his second
b ¥ - ~®susin, he had never met him nar had he known that Harvey was also employed by the
2 " William B. Relly Coffee Co, during part of the same time that he wag.employed there,
. ‘He explained that:the Standard Cofige Co, was a branch of the Relly Co, and that the
- Standard Coffes €0y “was the sdle§ branch of the Relly Coffee Co, He said he had been
. qmpleyed as .§ Toute salesman for tha caupany and never, had auy reaaon to go: to the
’)ai“ officO.ﬂmian B, B!!ﬂﬁ 5 |_ w v';g w ”;_‘ he S . »:'~ -’ft,;. N ’;»‘ ¢ »3' v
S ity SE K ST =i ’ ST
m hia appliation ‘form, wmm had gim the namos of tba follawi.ng persms as. o~ "
rcforoncu. -He, an&d $a. had been ropamendad for anploymnt by the ccmpany by Benry




< ( . . {)co-z-Bh,oso
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" as Henry Davis )md accanpanied Willian to the. amce, he was @toéﬂ&ed on 1123bd.

. Fe sald he @émot kuow. Harvey Lae.Oswald even though both were emplgyud hy .the sme
cmﬂ He_ was mabhvmtnrnuh my ‘;grormation ot vﬂ.ue. ThgEE

—'?"“‘ ‘-“" LB ?-“'f HE f‘.‘/v'{Jg‘fk ‘,‘L'T’,
R %

W is a Wy N3 28y. 5-7; 150; rmddy “complexion; dark hair, He said he had been
'*'cmploy!d b;r Mtandnrd cntfeo 00. for the past five yeara. ] ) ,
- _;‘ "i .
. on 11-23-63 recaivad a phone call i’rm Lt. )urtello, New Orleana PD. He sald he
" . eould pot remember tha name of Uswald's. aunt who had visited -Oswald ab tho First
3,w.strict. NOPD, but he’did remember that behad furnished the Womanis name $0'the- FBI.
*’? “Also, that be. hadﬂboen interviewsd Ly ‘ap FBI.agent'on or.about, 8-9-61md at that
o bine ho ‘had given the agent some ofthe 1iteraturg that had been ssized from Oswald
i as.well. a8 ca;@bgard ama;,m? Qsmld«hnbbean wzyinz s ‘the sine’ a bis arrest
@ 8963, 10 i e

. . ““fav
r,’c .

Lat.ar dnrj_ng t.hs day A telephone call was received from Mrs. Hazal Oswald She said

. that Oswald's mother's maiden name was Claveriej that she did mot. know, the name of

" Mrg, Oswald's £irst husband and that her eecond husband was Lee's father,  She sdd

- that ‘Led's JLather died 4n ‘August,” 1939. mq Lee was born in Octdber, 1.939. -After the

- death of the ,:,ather, the family moved 40 New Inrk. ‘When Lee and his mother-returned ™

"ito Yow Orleans a:number’.of years “later, about 1k, “Lee's mother contactcd hazel and said
. ohg ;md rqturned to ﬂw Orhans because Lqe did not‘uka New TYork, -

: Lylat ok R O T ','-!"’.[ ¢ “
Sha sa.id 'bhatmas far as aho lmerw, Lao'a mother,aas supposod 10 be li.v.tng in Arlin.gton,
- Texas, & suburb aof Ft. Worth, and ‘she was allegedly employed as a prackical nurse, She
" sald thai ‘Lee's mothsr had several pisters liv:l.ng in New Orleana but that she d:.d not
e _'knoqthc namu ofw of the sistcra.,,““.. 3

By YL -"- o7 1' ".“ti e )‘ L iy R Co8 . : 3 [ ..v‘ ~.” X
11-23-63 a‘LB phom sall was. :acsivnd tram s tmart, m,u;s, and e advxsed that
ey  in New Orleanst ;i

o m Mnrrctt. 8 Qchool tegghgx uho waa the daughter of a. aister of Osuald |
2 3 O-M)" Jo robty 8 Josull Priest & oS o prago o g

& 3 _Bogle Miwrrett, Professional mth plqer ,:‘-. e f&:‘f CatEr

2 2 Ch:rlea ﬁurrott. @t RO ..N e S TR BT

E - “a r-» {9 FERS 'k:;'rt." AN w-i# W . f’*‘ : )

E BL Stcwt rnqnntod thaf. the aborve-named people be interviewad if thery could be

; ' ;. loocated,  He was informed that this family appareutly lived at 757 French St,, New
2. 9 Orleans, This wag known for thzz;uson ‘thet Lee Harvey had i‘urnish’??br\ rei’erancr~‘ :
1 T pirposa the name Jchn Hurrett 7 Franch LT

, ‘on 11-23-63 oallad ‘at ‘the above’ addrosa and intervieuad Hrs-ﬂhmlﬂ.s__(g_l_ﬁx)__urrettlsﬁ*
his wife, and their daughter, Marilyn, Mre, Murrett said she was the sister of Les

Harvey Oswald's.mother, ,She said in addition to Marilyp, she had a son, Jean Murrett,
a graduate pf Loyola University,’ Hew G;'leans, who w studying for. the priesthood

ek qmem:muy jn-Mobile,’ Alabana,’ & son, John Bogie/iurrett, an n ex-professional bage-.

5. 00y ‘married ‘and living at 6622 Louis XIV.St., New Orleans, and Dr. ,, AN
i g Uhnrl kﬁurro&h_,a d.m.m, who. practicu y 4n St, Bernard Parish. Ny ""Ic %\

s s bl s
(Rt AN

PN SSSe
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«57 ﬁfl;'s e : K RR ] ~; R 3 .ﬁ. ;:‘ :-w’. R -~»-L "'_' ki ¢ . ‘ _,(., ‘i‘ PR .

-
Hrs. Humwid that ‘oq”en. mlmm date 4n. M. l963. lhe had rpcpived a phone
- gall fram Lee Harvey Oﬂvﬂld. 'He' paid he was ¢alling from the bus station in New
i+ @rleans, and 4hat e way dn. Nev’ Orleahg to’ look for work, - He asked Mrs, Murrett it
" he. eould stay. ‘with them & few days until he found a job and a place to live, She
. maid she told him it would be all right for binm to stay with them.and subject came
‘%0, the house the pame date at which time he'was alone, Upon arriving at the house
he told them he -was married and that he had a wife and child and that the wife and
" ghild would’ ao:l.n hin la‘ber atber -he got sat.t.led. » R e AT
..';"".'rnh“gf e ag A ) Vwi’ R : g L
‘Mra. ‘Murrct-t; 'Baid OﬂGh pmina ‘the’ -ub.}ect \would leavo the houso and parontly he ~.Pm/
*u.loobgd fo worke?: He wpuld return about the same.time sach afternocen, : After living—-
- With the for merql Mﬂ.f%&old then h.,,had»;m '2740b, ab-the Retly ‘Coffes Co, =
_'*r,:,\{ "'{ Q -y ,/‘4",“,;;!“)5 XN ‘L . ERGTINY Y ‘{" ‘ e . Rut PQ:'IM c <TEXQ
‘Bhe sai.d that e either on a Saturdny or'a Sunday a.fternoon, without amy advance notice,
8 Wy ¥y about:38; 5-9; .slim build; big~boned; brown hair,+cut short, who said she .
. wa®s diyorced and lived in‘a big house in Texas;.spoke Russian; cladwed she bad studied
" ab the Univarsity. oﬁ‘Pennsylvania, :cane 1o 757 Freneh S5t, in a.brown or tan celored
Jmm wagbn“bearing Texas plates, ® She said the woman had two children with her,
ba‘bh girls, . abaut ,3 and !i,yaara ,,o.f, -Aga. roapectivelv. ,:Ln addition t.q, Oswaldfi uite an'd‘
. Mre, }hn'rett. said tbis uomn was. verr friandly hnt Oswald'a wife appea.red to be 111
.8t .esase, . Furthsr, that the woman had mentioned a Dr, Reissman, a professor at Tulane
- University, New Orleans, as a friend and. that. Qswald had also mentionqd that he knew,
. op.uas’ a.cquainted yith. Dr. Reiasman. 5 ~_. K S :

.l‘::‘lt. ’ '.:“,’1 i . ,‘ “d 'J}“'*l‘- Y . . ) :' "” ’

Mrs, aurrctt said that thc ‘unknom woman along vith her children and, Oswald, his ‘wife
- “and ¢hild,: 1eft her honse the same.day .and she had never seen any of them fram that - - .

“time on,~ She'sald before 1aavinz. Osuald t-old ha' ho had found 2 lmment at L4907 |
"’muino .St,,fuﬂ Orleans‘ SRR Nt U q‘,, g |
| ""f{She aald that 111 ahe cauld remember about the station wagon other’ than ‘the’ color was |
_,that. it was 13&406 doun with household {toodp and. articlea of turniture. IR _ |
l.' PR B AR EETE PR ‘t aef ] %1‘_4‘ P }’A o ':. ,. )
She -a.id t.hat. after Onrald left hqr hau:. ‘he would. ‘sonetines phono her to detefrm:.ne

- 4f he had received any phone cally or meesages, She said that as far as she could’
* ‘xemenber, no ens had tried to contaet him after he left, . She stated poslitively he had

'» '\{

E & never bad any visitors during the time bs had stayed at bor hane aad that she never
& TN uv anar guna o !':Lﬂu -in hil possoasion. e : R iy R
crEt Ly Sy S

< Sho uid that i.t ahe recallod corroctly, oither t.ha Russ:l.an woman or’ oswald mada the
\ “ remark . to the effect that Dr, Reissman had visited with Osvald or Oswald had visited
: B . the Ir, at his hawe,  In any evant it.was hor impression that Osvald came into contact
23 ‘ vith Dr, Reissaan- through the Russian womau,' lvs, Murrett said ong of the two e
_ that Dr, Reisspan had a ﬁaughbor uho as stmb'ing ‘.ux Ruaai.n. ,,.63 -

s PRI IS Pt *"( fyr ol Ll 3 e Aime fn A o e ! oM "v-:‘" :
)m. Hur;:ctt. said as. 'be;t ahe could Tecall, Oswald Teceived one LD phone call from his
‘wife during the,time he staysd with the Murrett. Lamily, 8he sajd the call 'was not made !

q:-z collect and ‘that 1t vas nde durl.ng 'bho nmo wuk that Oswald tound tho Job at. the

LB o Beily Coffee Co,> (o o w0 o VT e ( I

& S 4.\—9}5‘ o _r, e BRAT :: el '-‘, ; R _ ' 2
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hat their ﬁuiden name va”

" h‘;'s. xu.rre t. said sha waa a aistar or‘ﬂswa.ld's mather,
. _,CJAVCI‘in valdls’ Mher’a j:j_rqt hirwbagd was named Eddle Pi¢’ 4nd "that- Oswald's
aaid she bad not been in sont.act with

" father was her-gecand husband, " My
P Oswald'g nother .for . mmbar o.t‘ yearsl , picts .

\4 LSS ¢ et Vel SOV ;
5 She sald sh:md her husband p.nd their ohildron lmaw that Oswald had defected to

e - o, .
~:h¥ . '.»’J,v
o A

B

Russia but they )nd never discuuqd thie with hin Lar the reason ho ncver mentioned &,

Mra. Hurrett -said sho was avare, that Loo Hmay hld peen mosted in er Orleans in
; 5 :Augustrof 1963, She said shartly after his £irst arrest,-two FEL agents had called at
3“., her hame and. :!.nterviewed her' ¢onccrnin8 -him, -‘She “said she told the-‘egents “that Oswald
v bad ‘stayed swith. her ' for & few-days; that 'his wife and the unknown ‘woman from ‘fexas‘ in
,‘ +the hrown stetica wagon ‘had’ ca.lled m;hm at her ‘house md qn*ar thsm had’ :uppossedly

oun '
4one’ %o 4907 Magazine st,m

i*;:' KPR | I8 . N .
- -s.ho nid thc -agents- J.nl‘t. ber hcne ‘and raturned thq follcw.!.ng dqy and had told her Lgs
Harvey was not at hame but there was-a brown station wagon with Texaz plates parked in

L .front of MZ mam St, Tha ggqnts J.aft and /she had nOt saen themngn,tn.\,
!‘~' .". o " e f &l S FW” Lﬂjw

e AT a TR 4y :

C. Shs uid ahg had. bnn ro-intarvicwcd hy Maral aganta on 11-23-63

f_,‘ AN »:-"‘x'*"! ;“ i &’ﬁ“}‘c"‘k“m“r ""}'B a’MMx IC’&?

Mias Har . nrrett,(w; ¥¥y 35475«7)" 1205 dark ‘brown hair, very long), yas i.nt.arvieued

“on.1l=23=63,” She' stated that sha ‘had returned to the United States’in Jamuary, 1963,
She said:she had remained out of the country for 3%

< from & reuadn'bhaworld trip,-
> She said ahe. had returnsd tos the United Stataa rrom England, her port of entry

. yeare,
bo;.ng Nw Yark City, ;. R AL P .
3 v-M... sor's t‘”“ £, = 5”' Py

"”1 "' . ’ '“

~_‘T\’-/:-'.-“F1~A(‘ e‘:" :
Shef&/ said . from the ] United Statos nha had’ traveled to Hawaii; Hong, ;gnggpan worked
s+ 40, Japan about;.). ymgM%%,wwhd .there wbout {ive months; Zealand, worked
thero about. £ive monthss from New Zealand she said.she had travele ‘rapidly through -
1ngaporo3 pailnnd; ~,Bm'tmu Indiu; Iraqj the Holy Land; England mg'then to.the Unitod
; ; f 2 D . .',,va“z)‘, :

st T ST N,

o Q?.ﬂo.& &»x),:;?; o 'ﬁ_‘ "_:',.”1; "4:;‘ h «-‘; Ty

Shq nentioned that shé had visitod Eut ‘Berlin lnd'hld bean detained ‘bhere .for twnlvo
sotf ”’j» N

S L,

7

hoqqs after which ehe was released,’ et " "f" u"‘ » S
] » ‘. B e ‘g:

L& 1'c-v.. \._amd&um m;;m‘ l-f' \N"

1@; < !Jf;—f’ ’ff"»» e’
. ghe said while in Australia and New'Zealand she. had taught 7th and Bth grade bialogy

and BIgliah and in Japan she taught all grade lovel subjects. o i_.\
""MM ‘«tn~~ Sl t

) R P R W :
Sha produced her cancellod passport bea.ring Na. 769007, date of 1asue h-28-58

B s. Ag Ty ‘;‘_--A:.- #
Bho nlso produud uncallcd passport bear:l.ng No. 21203697 ‘und ahe ztttcd on this pass-
" port she had traveled through Mexioe and Central Amarica by bus. Sha sai.d this tr;p )

g 5 s - had lasted fram July, 1963. through rAuguat, ~1963, v -

. O »m”‘%wl ‘!«1“ i -ﬂ.—‘w<’ & ,4} .f g W .
¢ Sha ‘claimed that the trip armmdztho vorld uas by tramp oteamer and t.hat 1t cost her
3 -.very litile fox, ﬁtravol. . She s:l.ves the appea.ranco or being a very peculiar aort of,~ b
iy poraon.“‘:..-__". _ " ; o o
ii ’ » ’x’l’(? s J'h-o? :“",' O e ““ K R B , A4 "”[ ?.vw.t U : ’
: R ', R ; L R A

: ‘w ! - o e \ .
4 . ..-1»‘-‘ . . . ‘ “.‘*W’“’rh‘m __M__—:—,’N
L v ; r :
"M 4 -N’w ": ’: a‘wd"\- ‘..4 ,,'
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; L m th;a grtemom ot 11-23-63 calla&“ at_the First District, NOPD, and _perscnally .
2 ‘T Anterviewsd 3w ¥artello,:, . hle tu:n;,she ‘me with the fellowing literature which “ha v
2 3 _been saiug "5‘1‘; Ozwald at 'bho time‘of ‘his’ arrst{&m 5-9-63, uhich }s£1isted 'below:
M. ""d\, e “r* X .‘ v R TRy ,‘,‘_,, i .

.. Basie’ pamphlots .. 1h I’HE CRIHE AGAIHSI cuBA by COrlias I-unout (3)

S An envelop& with return address. of Box 877, Austin, Texss, Texas- Duploymeut . —
& « . Commission {The postmark on this envelope eannot bo deternined but it '
& 2 ~ »+ appears to'be August, 1963.) " i g
v Applicatipn forms, The Fair Play for Cuba cmzmit.tea » bearing a :ubber ;tamp of
i :':3 -"r’;'f"' DL W i Hidell,’l’. 0.7 Box 30016{““ Orleans,’ La.t . *“”:,j“%r "
RN Li#m;urevl-m: aaml Prices, alr Flay”
‘> 2 oo Hew Yark 3y Mo Yo gy Ak i Iy
9 by, "‘"*?M]agg?gil‘kﬁvéw mmm. 7?9 ﬁroadw, }Iw Iork
e SR N « ey & PR f b
& et Fair Play for:Cuba pa.mphlets, qne baaring a rubber stamp oi‘ Lee H, Oswald, h907
‘% SRR Hagaﬂm 5ty New Orleans, 'La, . The other bea.rx,a mbber atamp of "A J Hidell,
‘;— . o U':\’;".:i@ P’ 70. Bu ,30016, Naﬁ ereanﬁ, Ilﬂo T . KR b T
('tha Mter-mantioned , hlats unre rgrwarded to the Da:l.las Orr_ico
- T ,-? ‘44‘4 RS oot Iru""i‘z NG A *‘(..F «-; G " Mt ARy R ;'w_“ T ‘4}_’“ S . — .
3 2 Lt Martello gaid that. “the” Intalligenoe \Division,- NOPD, vould hau rconplete ﬁlc en
= 3 : Oswald and poéaib]y 3the Fair' P;Lay fqr:Cuba orga.niution. A, gy g z*“;; o ,n; '
= 4 . '«,‘.:-:_:34“‘ R %:tt- "ot 4\ apod w e ¢ r ‘,u, 51
3  He stated bgt whn. assigmd %o the Intenigence Division he had learned that Dr.
R ~JacoardiReissman, hame address 1121 Pine St,, New Orleaps,.. fessor-at Tulage
sity wga;;wry- ac'ffve’ﬁ-"’a“n"’brg zation called NOCPA g__(:_oumi}. of
8 - prnatives Jbatter.known as oL FFice Waltzer,, p;fev;LS"iy
. 3 "%mentiohod, wag very @ctive in sever ganizations, including NOCPA. £Lt, Martelle.
- : =*f'-n:Ld it was h.tl ‘information that Hal‘bzer mede frequent trips to Yexico City,. supposedly

¢ 3 . for.the purpese -of obtaining the " finances from the-Castro Government to keep. the NOCPA

B and other, organirations tavorabl,o “go’the canro Govemment going ST ,1 S ~
[ 'j, 'w“ ,%‘y ?} &fa? N:‘" "v'_‘ it‘ W ¢. PR ‘p :,_”) - ?/_: 4 rnp’x :. -

m!{artouo ‘said that’ nr. Reiasmm held. maotinga at'his hana 4R conneetion ‘with the
NOGPA as well as the Fair Play for,Cuba organization,- He related-ihat on one occesion

. *.he*had learnsd “that a ‘pamphlet pert.d.n.ina to the Fair Play for Cuba organization had

& ~blown out of Ir. Reismmanls oar and apparently -Pr, Reissman had not ino:biced this for

2.9 thc r.qson 1.1»,. Ngnem had obtained posaesaion Irom an 1n.forxnant. o ‘, ARE A ~

'f : A Tis3e .m‘ s 1T Y

F i Lt. Martello aaid 1n tho ovent he cquld think of amrbhing elae that would assist us,

. belwoudd oontaet th. qffi,c.‘.’»’g":ug‘m..: ST B

y p ,,’,(y . . Foa § ',,_,.>\ sF
P ‘Q;r“"'“.c ) “’x K ” . &r‘ b e W ;fkl‘ o

" On-the wenine of 11-23—63 ccrnt.acted SA Barnhart. Naval Intelligenec. Kew Orleana. .u

: Qswald'had furnished as references Sgt, Robert Hidell, USMC, and Lty ', Evana Us»e

Lt. Barnhart was requested.to make ~the’ necassary. check through the festest means

. possible to determine if he could obtain any information concerning ‘the two and if .

1. they -existed, their present’ ‘addresses, -He said he would pass this informaticn on %o,

s wither Mr, Iloyd G, ‘Beaky Assistant Superviamg Agent, or: Mr. Dﬂvid 1!,,“ Kﬂ!’rn ﬁupewisor,
- chal Intolli.goncc. ERAR » e > ’

t 1.. :t)-‘ '4?: ,g(v‘v Aszt-u’k‘f
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ok try to dotemina thoir ruture actiona.

- nleo

’1‘ L . . . . - . % P e 12 * »
Cy A co-z-sL,o3o
e November 30, 1563

~on 11—215@53; ¥r. David Kerr, Office of Naval Intolligcnce , contacted
"SAIC Ri“ W ‘tolephone, sdvising. that a thorough'search had been ‘ade of the Mariwes-
Cm'pa Jepof'muth ~the followlng: *rgsultsr e!l’here/ are four’ personz ‘an’ active duty by .
- the name’'of J, Evans, angd jwelve on, inactive duty. {records on the umr would be -
mﬂ.&blc at’the Regards Center,’ Lounis, Missouri). He eaid .that there was only ome
o offiger, Lieutenant John Stewari¥fvans,-Serial No, QTILLS,-born §-28-3L at Cincinnatd,
: *Ohi% who_ Ia-presently i auty - aining Squedron 6, Wnitpey Field, ¥ITtan,
"“V%ho might.be asgociated with 08wald‘,x ‘referonce,  He .fu.rther advised that there is no
« vecard. of 3, WiidellM either on active duty or inactive; and that the .only similar name

.+ 43_John R Yreindel, age ,38, ,hmwma ‘vho ia no‘b act:l.ve - xeoord being
* ) rEITAETETE e, Tedarel Rotargavest ’

¥ ‘.,”"\.‘-4‘1

SN F R et W }wtﬂ PERteI , :
”‘:m,w!- 2 pWEE i R AR N D :
i ic:m and\m”datec} '11-26-63 SAIC Forrest A-G; Guthrig Hobi}g ;Haa raguestedm .
s “M t‘htwpt to“intorviw Tdeut [ Tohn $t¢wart€ Evans’ at Whitney Field, ¥ilton, Florida,
3 SAIC Ouphrie wasialso Tequested to interview Ogwald's first cousin, Jean Murrett,

“at the" Jesult Seminary, Mobile, Alabama, shere he 1s studying for the priesthood, Tt
T Was requaated that both of these .'mdi‘:tdnals be questionea as %o whet.har or not they
- new A. J Hidell, or Alek James

- " v
,,;‘*g.‘i L a; 4% _‘

L e s ;' AR ‘.& -
‘a-'-n? SRR :‘ﬁ‘gum L Ees s

Cubana had been arrested with him, “one of o
Casa Roca CIOthing Store, 101 Decatur St,,

T
1“’} 3 ,,.;:wp“;fu
LI

Tha writer i.ntgrviemd Bringuier on the night of,ll___}_-,éj.,at his place *of businesc.
.-He stated that on 6-21-63,-a W; M; abeut 15, and a companion visited his store, He
“8aid the two%oys 40ld him that they wanted to assist his organizatiom, primarily to
ﬂght Caatro. # He ea.id he told the boya they were too young but they could assist
He produced awraceipb dated

) % "Iziva ;'t‘;)' 14 araci_;[IIj 2201 Green Acras Rd. vE 5-2696 810 004(ten dollars)
4n bonds of the,Cuban Student, Direcorate £o be eI"and ho agree with me to sign both
ot ‘ /8/ Carloy, inguior, Dalegate, N O., LA., /S/ Philip

*}f

e oarly part of Auguat,’é 1963, Philip Ceraci III had»returned to his

... store and had told him that while trying to'sell the bonds, he had been stopped by a -

-~ man who claimed teo an FBI agent and the man had told him he needed a city permit to
se;.l the bonds. For t.&ta reaaen Geraoi had brcught the bonds back t.o (:arlos. AN
‘Whllo Gcraci l.nd hi.s \mkmwn oompanion were 1n the atore, Lee H. Oswald came into the
" store and while Carlos was. cngaged with'a customer, . Oswald had appa.reqtly engaged in

. & ‘conyersation \d.th the two bays.' Hey ‘Carloes, then had a ccnversation with Oswald who
.. asked hinm what his position wag yd.th tbe Cuban Student Directorate, yhich is said to -
be ‘an anti-Castro organization, Uarlos said he had explained to Oswald that he was an

- of&cor and 4 said he yanted to, pmtributa 40 the movement, :- ‘He wanted to. valuntaer

B.iry nrvioa ofa.r 1) traim.n& the Cubans to fight, : Carlos saild he'.declined Oswald'a :
of,fer ‘for 'the resson he thought 'Oswald might be an FBI agent 1n disgu.}se, planted o

5 L. - -~ * e rel .
W owie Lt Tew L S LS . SRR
TS : .
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. ‘av?@-*i"f\ﬁ:tp !‘OQGW’ thW&hﬁ this 13 becausa Gcraci had ‘oold hin beroro ‘Oswald caneg
g;‘tz‘m ‘org™¥int being stopped YY.A- P racn be thoﬁght ko be an FEI#gent, He-.

d Oswald. 't‘.hat if ha: wa,n’;ed to
,xi-éd"" tr_besdquagkers, tn ¥iami ;220
”"'ﬂﬁJ fsf" gum; s Wi R R
w&llowing.ﬁqwal 8 visit 'co j.ba store, OSwald retun.ed and lcft with Carlos e

{yidebook for. »J,ims" Ha said he thought by this acuon, o;mald vas {rying

WB meidenceo MYECRIE T R .

s Ty to"his 8tdro, ‘n.mandaz being F
his‘grsanlzgtion, cand Leld hiw’; that: an” Amqrican. was‘diatgn;uting pro~castro S

on Canal'Bb,y “Yew Orleans, # Carlos said $hat with another member named ¥iguel |

' e gen'o 40} Look: fm‘xthe wuermn, “put‘could not find-him, - Thay bad thed returned -
“$o.pis Bhere, ‘Shortly: $hereafter, another. -Guban had came to the atore ‘nnd sald the

> he shou;d send ;.t

TR R Y

N

Miw* vas, then in the 7°°_ ok eLOmAL S Sles o T IR
Y nid e diately we ¥ 'block o’f'c-o;:t:l—' St, with w0 ot-her Cubans,

ca].ao H. @prmmda Marhno g, and they 1ocated the” American. wbo.turned -

ot &0 be0swal *'ﬁc said, ( Burprised to see hinm and bad tried to-shaky
w“» mh‘k h:i.n, ‘Carlos, but carl said b,e refused $o shake *hands,” - He:sa4d -Oswald " - - R
va# ‘handing out! pamphlets sntitled Wiy Fidel® and Miands Of Cuba,” :Carlos said ke 3
uag po anzry hetrled 9, ai:ike‘ quald as’ L) resun ot’ which mneane callad the‘ ’p’olice
d;t.w*were arrcst.ed,m S SRR -

-,‘. e’ e ? F“ ' o M L :.- e
[ R : - ” A ,a.ﬁ ..‘; PRV ‘, . .,;, o )s
* PR An

I"‘"

L J‘H ' .' & -
"He'.8a1d Bl the time of the arrest, e recalls that the police reprmandad Oswald
concorni.ns the name and address, "A J; Hidell, P, 0, Box 3001, New QOrleans, La,* whic
‘hag appar f:ly',begp,plncod arith, s xubber,.stamp on the pamphlets,: .The, police contended
that 4Anstead of: the pos'g offica , numbe ,";there ahould have been a' street addr 5s o
Vg ;w‘.""’»» ,,ﬁ if »a‘t s”,,< SRS TR el e 4 T IE RE "i}‘?“: [3/ 7 / ' f
*_:_'ecanedﬂ that__;;Qgt,v L 5 »ths polioa & Ea.’mﬂ ; for Cuba membershlp -
He sald Osvald had also shown tl'xa 20 olice sone type
R RS I e i e e ,?c?' i Ay fqr cub" ﬁ e
Subsqguentt to-thishe said he saw Oawld whon they appoa.red in courtf at New Orleans. :
He:salgd auald had been fined $10'and the 'charges against the Cubms iud been dismissod.
He:. ggidzghen t}qu a;ppearod in com, Oswald s apparanm ‘alage,. o
\s‘ R 'f ,..:‘._, PRl - adh : ‘
on. 8—21-63‘@5 said "he had. debated 'uith Oswald aver radio s..ation wDSU New Orleans, -
-~Carlos said'after this debate he never sap Oswald again, In addition §o’the "Gulde- -
book for Marines®, Cdrlos” gave-the writer a copy of TheCQuban Bepert: published vy
Directoric Reveluncicnario Estudiantil ‘(Cuban Student’ Directorate, P. 7 Box | 05
Hant, Floridd).f gAlso,\the racelpt ylgned Iy Philip Geraci m. R : |
,ayl s, . ,‘,_,.,: :,¢ i B . *.ﬁ :
The conr pnga o.t the' 'Guidanok for !!arinaq“ bears the name L. H. Oswald, 8PP33'9R‘1¥
Placed there with a rubber stamp, * At ‘the bottam of this page, written in peacil, the -
Nane Pyt Leg H,”Osvald, NO.716 230" sppears, .On page 91 of this boole;the name Ly 'H,
°°vnld appears,.idn page: 189 un'a'ir tk;a qaptian Sight Sotting, the folloﬁns 15 under-, o
ined. 1npencils\n R A S T RS TN _ e - S _\ :
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o ' Rovenber 2 30, 1963
] 1 ... "W minute of angle ar- apgroximauly 1 dneh on the targst r e
* S /248100 yaxds!, - L Rt T N
‘ >' n R R SO 'ﬂ '
age U,

Bioh pertains 4o “he. Pistel, sateons. has, appmxiuy overstanped this
?“'

@h } gubber :tamp andtha mrgi.nz appears to be in a .foreign langu,age.
'Carlos askedwﬁat thia book be returned to him when it has served it; purpose,
Agpuqnt.ly po gttachea sone. h.tstorical value to the book, _
,\ Subseqpon?é "bo',‘t‘k‘xris‘ :Lntc‘,rviou wl‘eh Wlos.,fhl called at the oﬂ'ioe on nveral occaaions
uv.um was h;mpw by SAIO Rioo..‘ Tha results of tho »interv‘iawrwill e set iorth
" Squon nal&’that‘?’during th

' 3 "r- -,wc {m&» ;- S N
\tul _#pﬁorview that as e was suspleigus of Oswald
Jaftar vheir arrest on B-9s63, he had ‘sent one of his members, Carlog’
$ Infiltrate

an, 3 3
tion, He sald Quiroga had gone to Oswald's hawe on several

* oceasions but had obtained no mronnati,on of value, Quiroga had told him that Oswald's
u‘;!e WAS. A: Bu”i&n and_ahe: appearedto- bs happy about: ‘being in ‘t.he Ualted States ). but
Omnld bad’ mdgcatog thgtwha uag disaatisﬁad Jith the coun S e
.,{rmm.’“rx%%v&ww ;5, Fus -;._‘u‘“% _,:J:m“-"“'éé:z. ‘&"*~ ORI
oLy oaﬂqlagﬁsa?@ t'h.at on 11-23-63 qg)(; M;‘ lata hO’a; 603 . 200; browd hair; had called
- 11'.?';1 stors: and ha Ibought a cloth’ ¢ap, green in color," ‘He said the' man made the
rem.rk t.hat: Osuald had ‘not killed the President and as the man was" apparantly trying
o atm an argunent, he, Carlasr; iznored the man after ‘selling him tha ©ap.”

by .Place, New Orlean __._pbpne 9L3=1062, to Oswaldls home, for the purpose of Yrying to
g vt ania

,.~ x,,
4'.-""

,..——

Daring'the cqurso of orur :.nvestigatim it was ascertained that smna o.t the 1iterature

Gor

reis ascertained by telephonis contact with #r, . -
. Sam’ Ramn, wDaY “of"the bullding at “Shly Camp Street, that several’ Cuban revolutionaries

hnd oocupiad o:ﬁ.ce space in -this buwllding.over a period of three or”four manths,
but. Ahat: they’had gotten behind in their:rent, and he was forced

o request them to ' -
“the ),eader of this group was Lo\)is/%ma%il (correcb
: further, ‘that ﬁmaj@tohme. of the
“was, 8180 associated with This group, _8r, Newian

+vin. tho possessian;of Oswald bors the’ ‘shamped address’ 'SFPCC SUk Camp St., Hew Orlems,
f  -La,". On 13-23-63 SA.Amthony E,

- i x

L ﬁonteleonfﬁotel‘*in M’Orle
“‘m

thn Aud,nbon Buﬂ.ding, Hew

3

Iase

der,‘a certified public accountant‘*n‘oh oifices in
Tleas, -should be able 10 -furnish information regarding
! t.h;,a _grcup "‘nf yuba.na as ha had act.ed as bookkeeper or, accountant 101‘ tham

R
R)

zLf.:cczr(i.'{.ru,;l to \Mr."ﬂehman aftpr.h.a.had evz.cted the group of Cuban revohmtaries referred

ﬁo ahove, he dﬁ.pc.overod ‘that ‘an unknown gubject (whites mala; 22/2L3 -9%; 185; fair.
¥ comlaxion, 1i;b.t« brown haiyr; spoke with Spanish-accent)

hagd.preved - :Lntp* the space in - '"
“4he building vacatad by the Cubans uithout potifying him, He said that he =aw this: -
§ - 4ndividual on anly one occasion, and had no idea &5 to what his name ‘might be,* He = =~ * B
. E . said that ‘in’ vieu of his experience with the Cuban revolutionaries, -he refused’ %o rent
13 . affice, 50,5 . paknoyn. .tndtv,idual,oand ’c.old h.im tnab ho would have to vacato gt - F
R ottt Rl A R e g s L ‘\ i
: K, i ",'r-';' - I
.ii‘ ( e ‘. L“w - b
{
¢
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S& Gsn'ets Wcted Carlos. J. Ga'imader,‘ci’A, by telephone on 11-21-63. Fe said tm
“he *recallad agroup of: anti-Cgstro cubans vho had occupied office ‘space’ “at gl Camp

-,~,-‘.§b1§as,t,'.;ﬂa1‘g»v0{lg_' _auccordi.ng to Mr '«Grinadcr, «t::z%f»ﬁam wera members of organie -

Demmittae" Revelutionary Council®,

h551 Marigrv Street.*New Orlea’ a, u.***mw ,véc/

2 ngswand 28&!7905)”,~ I "&\ & 1\ T
1 S th my‘haye lived at 5Ll Camp: St-‘_,‘;.:;‘;‘.r-' AT P

.;- iz D0’ address lnd;l.cat.ed“ .
Mefodeiguez, 4*' : 94,.0% rlitg eh
,,-' 2¥apes, 2209, Sk Charles Ave., Naw,Orleans

1 Zodag/Bird - BAQngnMe...nw ereana",;: !

obhone 91i3-5958). - : o
Am2 Egmi&.St.‘ e :ereans.ﬁelephme 9hh-1173/
. f T w ° ' 4 A

. omqw A. N Hidon had occupied o.tﬁce ‘space’ at -

5 Street, uring t.he svening-of 11«

‘ te ed at ke’ ol'ftcm anes) jpparent” harmless Protective' Re~ - ¢
aearoh .gubject of:- xilo Wx2n32,791. o Tesides .t that address, - Hs: ‘stated that an
unlmawn man had attempted 'to rént an office at Sl Camp Strest,but that he’ discouraged

* him, - ~He-could ‘not ‘describe the subjéct; but stated that & Mrs,” Downing, who.has an

ort.tce ‘on- the . pecond i’loor oi‘ the bu.ilding, had seen- him and may be able to describe

Lor’ identify him.' T . .

,s -x b T

!.n.famtion&khad been ob’oalnad ’bo t.he efrect thn.t. Oswald had worked 3 the Jackson

»Brewi,ug Co,, 620 Decatur St., ‘City, phone 523-7L61, by phone- c.ontacted'nr ‘Cray,
Perpénnel M&nager, .on 11-25-63. He stated Oswald had never been emplayed by his

‘ ‘?@N. }“;""(. ;ﬂ' & ‘A?w“ S Real. o, By oo? s .

Oontactad the m,xie quwi.ng co., Irib;;"zhol Tnlane AVO.; phone 521;-9511,. on; 11-251-63
Aand Niss’ Elitha Kelly, psryroll clerk, advised ‘t.haf. Oswald had- nevar cn employad by" :
. Bl P :?" o v . Cs .-‘~ - P ¥ . B 4
Als«» attempted 40 ¢ont,act the personnel managar ‘of the Falstaff Brewing’ Cq. s 2601
Gravier St., phono 521&-7]171, on 1l-25-¢3, but the place was closed c;ue %o’a holiday,

5

XNew Orleans, at -his home 4&6301; Ruth St., Metairie, and requested that/he chack with
. his Main Qffice, Baltimore, re lLes Harvey Oswald, ., It was also requeayéd that if

“-He said that it Oswald and Hidell:werc one and the same pesrson,’ th Soodal Security
" £1les might be Lrose re.feranced ‘in 't.b.ese two nanes,’. He said ai 11-25-63 was a hol:.day,
g howoulr; subgit&f.he oguest. on the rollowing Sy e

-

T

.‘, s .'”-., - ,:-.‘
R0 R T TS u“. " et N ;v’\"“. -

‘s office in Baliinors,: ..0:; A1m26e83,. Anspector. XKalley was furnished this information at,
“4he Dallas office’ ‘during a.telephone .conversation with-SAIC Rice; and he advised the

7 ‘ Protoctive Research Section had Oswald's Social Security number and that contact would

zA‘

" be ﬁmdo with tho SOcial Socurity Admin:l.stration at vBaltimm by our. hudquartera oi‘fice.

,Ax.‘, - ; . ,s‘_': *
;v,_)(.,' "J . ¥

’f.* r"_-"" S
”‘*M“f««w i vw, g;,,;

Q,,Mnba) “He s=aid t that the following mm&um' were associated

" SAIC Rice, S& Gerrets, and the reportjgg

Bubeoquently, Wr. Hurst, advised : that, ¥his inquiry should be made of their headquarters

".:& = ’ )
W g " d\r &" f;,, ‘a\'l::" ‘,
/ 4-:«‘:-'3., =% m 4 _(‘v‘ ..... ! o
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" ,»On 11-25-63 contucted Mr. II. Pe:rbon Hurst, ‘manager of the local’ SociaJ, Sﬂcurity Office,

‘’possible, ‘& check be made in 'the name or A. J. Hidell, no further information available, -
-~
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o
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Lk ?:*.- e Wty

i,an A‘lb Crescent City Earage, callad at tba ofﬁaansnd va8 ra-
Ay qrniahed A urittan,‘xmm statement with raferenca, to his.showl:
’Dﬁwald me or‘his _guns’ ‘and’ Oswald's" attea;pt to Bava }zim Mr, Alba, pm'chaso a ean

5 e

&‘!om' hi.m ,'rha statexnent 13 self—explanatory and can be refarrod to for details,
5 Q\,. . /", Ak y,, \ o ‘, . ».., - .‘y'., LN ‘ 1 '~x‘

s - 0n 11-25-63 cmed at the Retaﬂers Cammercial Agancy, Inc., Dalta Building, 348

= - “Baronne 8%, , Mew Orleans, phone 52[,~7666, and interviewed Mr, Lancs A. Garcia,

.f - ‘Assistant Msmager, - A .credit report concerning Lee Harvey Oswald had been obtained fro
f‘i,the ‘Wp, B, Relly: goffee C0,4y :Inc,+0n; (112363, “Resords of the Retallers G‘amarcial
‘Aganqy,“’lnn..;ware -cheeked /An ‘the names ‘A, J,- Hidell, Alax Jamey Hidell and various -

saf DA ‘,guch,ng'ﬁa&dl,, Rzyﬂ,Mdel, etc,, with nagqtirp rasults.

!-a." -V"‘ "ﬂrf-',ﬁ“‘ e ‘a ""Aﬁ P

i

.«9md£n4.s!s£uctm&1 Smicsfw :Panneal 8t., ‘New
m{- o.f SAIG Bice, chechs were made in- tbaae szes,

L .’l."»‘ ; ,,;V -

erline 'S't,v A 'ew" Orleanq‘_jwa “of recard, Biis file indicated
Ry lectricel 'Co,s- 4909 Denneel St.
St - Mr

‘\ e Y Ely ; 3 X s . '» &
Te was nlso - limited ‘£11e on R,"J, !a moctrical Service, 11.909 Dxmzcel St. P " New
KOrleans, ~hich reflected that Retailers Commercial Agency, Inc, Account No, .109-000 had
- been f.rying to ,locate t.ho mme:l of the businesa .tor the reason be faﬂed to pay a bi11,

. > -_) -'-, .‘-4“-.5 ‘1-_;"‘,.‘; ,. ¥

~ ronegt.d that ‘he owed numsraus pag.'nonl, K
" §»' .v.a.i?” .*_,,,...w",:’ A, L.., iy e . s 4'
pbrt.s at ‘the" Ratnu.ra COmmercial Agenc.:y, Inc. .perta L
R, 'J.'s Electrical Service, ‘and Roger J, Haydel, Sr,’ were losned to the
P vr‘u'.er and. Jrcmipt wag ﬁsne .:q::»;gme. Thegr m to. be retu.rne Ax’grx n. ,tba;(mzs,—v i

S 'rhe sane date oalled -.t the Hain Qffice,” Nav Orleans Public s:.rv:lce, -wa. » and mtar-
apiewed ¥r, L.+ B, Hevron, . He furnished a:photestatic copy of their. Seérvice, Order No.
(+ 21505, dated 5-9-63, which reflects that.on 5-9-63 Lee H. Oswaid, 1;907_Magazme St.,
lower center apartment, had made applicetion for electirioclty and gas. ‘at 4S07 Magazine
. %:-i. He mmum hu place of eng:laymant A% Lean Isr-al co., 300 mgaaino St-, Nesw
QM. R

R
,-_": -—sr“'f_?f-wnﬁ"* {)—*, 7




g OQuy e

’ .-t 3 ‘ . . ] .» - L P :}—2_‘3’4,030

i ‘ o . Noverber 30, 21953

.:"" v. ‘: . N . . - ) .

3 Accordhzg to tha records of the New'(Qrleans “Public ‘Service, Inc.; R. J, Hayd.,l, Sr,, <
B ~ had movad Ix‘ﬁ‘!)l O¢tavia St,, Ci‘t}, to 1935 Upperline 5t, on. 9-23-14.1, and ha .is sm >
‘® ] raceivingi gas and clectric servioa ‘at? th%tar gddra.,s. RO o /UL ), ( - e
;‘ .- A*d"f‘:ﬁ!ut‘“ {,,’.:j- )Lt ‘_‘\ " : '.&n “‘,‘ %Y Tl RO -Aw'ﬂ“‘ K_ T R /, r

. The records show that John ‘ar Patricia JZ Lacaze live at mz_mg_xm;_ﬁ,_\md have been’

: ¥ residing-ef this-address slnce 3-22-62, 'The ¥Fi%er recalled interviewing a John and ~
n r 2 Patrioia I.acaze, p.yeqs or R check,«file 3-13-5333 3ome years ago. 3.- L

(¢ .. ‘Photastat of Tnstall Order No,.13237, dated. 3-22-62, was obbained,':Jt shows that

b F  the Ligaze's ‘have yhona mmbora 825~787hmnd ™ 9-033fz the ht';.qr nnn@ bg:,gg the

: f’g, l9ESﬁUpparliz_z “ﬁt., Cit‘v_.r : }

Hay dﬁlg 51' » p .
. Ty RN 5 e A
leen returnins' tmtho ofﬁ.ec R,

i R A LI

,J.»Klmjﬂl, er., -after- having been interviewad hy SL
Garret,a»and SAYC. Rice, was ‘preparing to depart the .office, He was: ;Lnter;rd.ewed hy the
witer and stated phone numbe“ 895+787L had been changed to B891-5365, % Further, that
 he~was more er:less living 4n acommon-lnw relationship with.Patricia Lacaze, so-nayae,
f1le 3-13-5333.) ‘Further, that.as-he 1s an electrieian and is seldam home, Patricia
Lacaze takes pis })hone palla for him - He indicated ha expects to na,rr;r: her at a tuture

'7 ;f.m o &1 : ! e ;
| dgu;‘.‘ 4‘,;‘ o Q . 4"‘, "’. A‘ o g ’n . ' s - ..
On 11-26~’53 gal!pd at Bd &nith Stennil iior!cs, h26 camp St. " New Orleans.~ and i.nt.er- R
xlewed Mr,*J, B, Moore, Vice President <4 copy ‘of the application’ Iom, *The ¥Falr Play -
. £or Cuba Committee, bearing the name '!:02 J Hidell, P, 0, Box 30016, WOrleans, La,®

was shmm tc him,”” He said without & doubt this had been made with a ‘Superior Swiftset,
xo. 2%, He said these sets cost $2.50, were manufactured by the Supericr Equipment Co.,
‘Chicago, and were soldbby practically all statlonsry stores, department ‘stores, etc,

. #s 3aid the : sat,gqontained .a11-the letters in the alphabet. and using t.he -set a person .
could make nama stamps. 1n any combinatimpr names. PR LlnT ,.u B

""/ Card r‘(’o Q*M* TS T m, AR PPN : ug;g_ﬂ

)!r. Hoore vas. shm -8 photograph or Oawald but ststed he had aever seen this person
beOI'Q. } . ~_ c . ’.' 4 (I Sz: ' ‘

‘“h L *—-‘ ﬁ : &V.f.. LK 4 f;) "' o ’ . ) '

" O ].1-26-63 callpd at. the New Orleans Batter Bus.’mess Bureau and ma*damme checks in
the following pamess .. ?fg, TR SRR e N O

-‘-h”]’ ,,.\ ﬁ’r _.g,’ sil"'_.,.t' -_. i . . L
Fadr. P.’.l.v for Cuba » mgatiw R R
-. Lee Hervey Oswald - negative . -

7 LA, J4 Hidell, Alex James Hidall-ﬂwdel « negative
R Dr. Leonard Reissmn - pegative .

¥
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There was a- filc nnder ‘the nmn ng_ctorio Revolunoionano Estudiantil. It was reviewed ‘
‘and reflected that the local. repragentative 1s Car‘lo “Bringuler, TFurther, ‘that-a “rs,
_Qeraci bad ¢alled.the Better Business: Bureau on an unknown date to advise that Bringuier
had given her son’ a book of tickets to sell, The Better Business Bureau had checked
_with City. Hally.New’ ‘Orleans, and was informed that Bringuier had called at City Hall -
“and was given thﬂ’ necessary form to. exanutp in order to make it 1egal .for him to sell
tickets.,or bonda 4n connecti.on with thofC\;ban Student Diroctorato. 'rho*tile reﬂscts
that“Hrs. Geraci, hadmn 80 notifind..\”" S . RSO A

.‘Jv’\*—ﬂ(::f»c-v& ,au -
TS R A
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wgerabils Revolugbim OntM ‘to Prec C. 5“
Y,

yhlcp. had been rented as of 10-2-62 umder the abovenam e

§ .,,’s .tile was 'evimdabut nothing oi' .’m‘berest was *notad. o
i*‘i* f‘-“’ 1-,‘ A P wb -1 oW .'."V- b B aut TRt 2 U—a’rw‘i . el -

”Ihere va.a alao«a £ile under

N

e vitle of Thesinformation. ngmo of ‘the Anericas y
“INCA Truth Tapag Headquarters, 620 Cravier St., Nay Orleans, ph 3-3631:‘ " This .
i’ile vas reviewed but. nothing of. .’mt.erest. ‘was noted, = (RN

v‘ ot On 11-26-63 g&t;Gograts receivod a: ‘belaphone caZ}l from Mr, Robart Gritoher, Pield Repre
0 Camn St,,*New OFleans, “He stisted y—

il aan’oative, Aoulsiana 4Sta'qe'* Unerployment”0ff1ce,":§
3¢ that Lee'Harvey Qswald had'regisparedivith’ theﬂ.r*}ffice for. mnemplmant benéfits, had"“’“
"tilod & clainj{or“bqneﬁts and was"rggint-qrad i‘or wcrk.’ N o ¥“'

Jg@'-k"*f* w’vw? it R I 9»",»! A "i«‘fi_un;m‘- f»wew e PRes r',gcw*t‘--c u»-»a- b’,ﬁg:."&- ,' 3
“7'UMe gt Critcherisald’ that the last time-Oswald reported to his office was. about 1% months
" 4ago when-he fﬂe;l @-clain for benafits, I-‘urther, that all wage claims were against the
""3tate of Texas, He stated that ‘shonld we'desire to review the records, we should first
- gontact Mr,’ ,Lerminal Mesaina, D:.strict ‘Superintendant, State of Loulsiana, Department
i gf I.abor, Dd.vigion -of- J.‘Bnployment Secnrity. 1&30 Ca.nal St. ? -C:.ty: ?han: 52b-17h1.
AR lr/ - :

a ,-'..v.,

240 t*«* + P
he gama dato nada phone Call to Mr, ‘Measina and he atated that early on. th.o morning..
og 11-26-?3 ‘ln'FBI agent! had)aean.givan all of ‘the records pertaining’. to Omld. ,

WP g "‘ s VNN B N gy e e ""'ﬁ. ; .‘."‘ "‘\"" gieTn u«“fﬂe;'.,«f!w_f 1,
Hp maid bis- of.t‘ice had made a chaek in the name A. J. Hidall and various ot.her spellings

‘o;’ th.:.a namel:?vith n'antive resulta. PAEMRE o R

SE.IC Rice Mter contactcd ASAIC Sylvester, FBI, New Orleana, and he stated that if Mr,

.. Mas3ina would-guthorige: ‘his -office: to make.a reproduction of the records pertaining to

- Oswald, his office would mzke some’and furnish them to this office,. “SAIC Rice contactsd

M, Mousim by - phone: ‘and hé etated.he would contast the FBI office and authorize the
e,,zoproduction :of the records, -:They were furnished this office by SA Leon Gaskell, FBI,
‘on 11-27-53, and’a copy ‘'of the complete. record wag furnished tha Dallas’ office by

i .Officq Memorandum datod 11—29-63.'f. IR we o
::», i \)-4.1 “N,,uﬁ-,,.’,, < T ¢
On 11"26'63 LD phone 9311 was made to’ Gapt R. E. Horton, Louisiana State Police,
‘Baton Rouge, La. -He was requested to make a name check in f.he follqwj.ng listed nanes

,.‘d wo . ..‘,5-,v

and advise tbi:; °ff1°° of the results j.mmediately' A LR
) oL . : 2 L‘fr - 'J;S}

“j‘ ""f?": %3 .T 7$ "”"

i~

Le ey Dswald .' , ‘“'f;.
c trand = O S el
" Fair Play for- Cuba""- “" e e e A
A.‘ J. Hid‘u.l{wdel‘ atg. § v SRR Ve ’A._.’. e

'rha same’ dato n phcne oall wts recoivod i‘rom Capt. Horton. He statad that he had an

FBI transcript. of the crimiml record of - Oswald, as well -as a fingerprint card re :
- Oswald, and uouldnfumiah s "with gwcopy ‘of each, . Also, that he had a record of James
bne; Ty “ home address. “Bunikie;*1a,, who had been arrested at Houma, la, 'on 13655~
e, He gald he would furnish a photostat oi‘ the ringerprint card

the -event it ‘would be of any value,
L2 \

. sof b sub jeaf:dn ,
»ﬁ-n,-\g \ui-.“ v_’._f‘?_ g;rtx 1‘" '0&:* t ,af.uT,‘-aQ-vh»» T" " AN T
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}ie said nis ot:ice also had a ’lia'g or tha menbers of the Fair qu‘ :t‘or “Cuba organization
‘and related ‘iﬁwmation but tha‘t; héx s;ov;.d not furnish this unlecse a};thorized to do™ww
“by Colonel Burbank of thé Stata‘Police, "He said he had no reason 30 believe that

Col.onel Burbspk’vould"net authoriaqmn t.o,;urn;sh -4t, but ‘he would: ;heck with him and

A he'gave’ ris’ approval 5 he, Capt.'.‘}iwt.on would sez# the list ‘along with the other items
. ArequesZ;i.é gy g,s;ate trooper. .- This mterial was delivered 1n ‘the ofﬁ.ce on the morning
»__:;af 11~ . L IR s N Con , - :

. ..J., .
¢ b-L . PR
<

AR All pf the’ maj.ori,al furnishad bap b;en revieued but none of the mmos mentxoned have
“beexr' asano‘iﬂtnﬂmth reny: “'thi mrgpeinyinvcstigated ai‘, the prgun‘o time. o
. v‘f,,' % ELAS ¢¥ % q .‘11‘ X ;.:b’ "’:'“‘3"3 g PR, e TTE L L L "“ &‘f ’ T
~-§c‘;'3.1—26-63. “with SBA Cerrets, called at:t uty “Floier shop, 1916 éanal St,, phana
£ mlnter 2-)4618,;;113:'@ ye. interv:lnwa@mr oebel, a. former sghoolmatg-*ofxlleo Harvzy

He Jstated that l.n aither 1951; or. 1955 “he:. had persuaded Osw,ald to join the Civil Air

Patrol,’ Moisaat Unit, Jefferson Parish,; He said Oswald attended about four meetings
; \and then dropged outs" giving as his reason for doirg so the fact that it wag & consid-

orabh distance rrom‘his home on ‘Exchange Place to voisant Airporb.: : Lk

,“..I'.ﬁz " g ~ .
T Woebel SaL4 when ba’ Joinad the. GAP, . Capt. Dave’ farris, a fomez--pa:ro’? or oo—pilot for~
» Delta or mt.em Airlings, was the:.comnandsr, /la could not 2ay, i’ Capt, Farrie was .
. .the commander’ 8% the’ time Osmld”joi.nad. ‘He aid he Qoes not know if Oswald waa '
a.cqnai.nted .with Farrie, who is alleged t.o be ‘a homosexual. L ek

"‘M-‘m e
R . -

Voebel said hq.;haa hnd no contact with Oswald in the past eight 7ears. He prcmised
“%0° contact ;this’office in t.ha ;vant he. ahould think of amrth:l.ng that would be. o.f
wluo to this o.fﬁce.,_,,_. . S . :
YR ﬁ'-\;f!‘- i ":N”ﬁ A N i
\Voebol "atd mention $hat he collects guas. - mtm, that ho has wml‘m-mke ri.f'le Lt
© - of> the” pang “Yype’ as'the’ e allegedly used to shoot the President; that he shot this - [
: riﬂc several ti:nes, but ‘it 7487807 poorly constructed he decided thpt :Lt was. best not A
o to ahoot 1t . o‘zprwt  Teason; he;wag afraid -it. d explodo.‘ A L b e
. e S et ‘ 7 NN a'&/)"a Ll "o N S
A 1ocnl Qt.t.orney, De Andrews, wfth whom mmce is acquainted, ’had :ln.formed SAIC P
R Rice that_a person furnishing his‘name as Clay Bertrand bhad called him ‘and asked bim /
f:l.: he was interested in defending ‘Oswald, - - (The full particulars econcerning the call ; ----- .
received trom Mx. Andrm ﬁill ba nt. forth in a ;ceport to /lae C:}bmitted by SAIC Rice‘ .
t;\e New Orleana 'relephona Book. Ivona 1utad :
. Bienyille St. Park,/phone 52L-7827;

&&'

e A od -7

s S et P e

= 'l'hare aro ‘a mmber ‘of Borbr;‘adrlistad i

' 'are named Clxy,=:There is a Charle

‘Assuming that' the Charles C, coul & for Charles Clay, on 11-26-63 by phene contact

- *‘ Mrs, Charlense:Bertrand, C.,1321 Bienville St, Park, She statéd her husbanc's full.

nsme is cmg;:}gs Caffeu)@r‘hrand ‘that he is a doctor and could be, ecntact.ed &t the { /
-Admit and A¢g r fospital, Wew | rleans, 523-2311. She stated she : dﬂ&

‘nqt lmmr arwmwcd le Bartrmd.'- St .-‘; Lo )N ST
5 ‘?"’ ~ e s,‘*qu ;“r y"ﬁ*?f’qr B :‘ ,ﬁ " Wl 2 ‘», . J’)"I"

‘ *‘On 13,-26-63 Wity sa Gerreta called at. ?an American F:Lhns, 822 N, Rampart St., City}é' "*‘“‘

omj.n:a, ;‘rou.i‘ ey 5:1}:4@. accordmca ,J,dth (.;&ho provious arra.ngemontq :ftléde b;fr ‘SAIC B err

e bt palhl dekos AZEN S ,. i ¥
T s YR NP CE I Y O R0 o G W s
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The sane ddt!'ﬂithASA Gerreta called at the WL Broadcasting Co., 302k k. Rampart St,,
. City, vhere we obtained variaus still shots in accordauce with previous arrangencuts
- . made by SAIC Rice, y ' _ » " —

On 11=-27<63 in%erVLcwed/hrs. Lugenla Donnelly,_Shg_ba:p St,, New Orleans, lome address
3118 Royal St., New Orleans, for the reason Junes Lrthas, previously mentioned, had
stated that rs, Donnelly had seen the man who tried to rent an office at 5Lk Camp, oy
the man stating he wanted office furniture such as chairs and tables and that he uf
wanted to hold meetings at night, - ¥rs, Donnelly emphatically stated that she had not =~
seen the man in quostion, . She said it was well known that Arthus was an obvious mental g
case and that he sometimes made foolish statements to attract attention, She was

shown & photo of ‘Oswald but stated she had never seen him before,

As I.en Harvey Oswald is alleged to have had some conversation with Phili; ;eraci I11,

2201 Green Acres Road, in the store of Carlos [Iringuier, on 11-20-63 atteupted to

contact Geraci by phone, VE 5-2696, It was learned that hls number had been changed,
Subssquent to this, SA Leon Gaskell, FBI, New Orleans, informed the writer that aLen$s-w§,
of his oifice had interviewed Geracl who acknowledged that' he had talked to Oswald for »- -

.a very short time while he, Geracl, was walting to speck to Bringuier. SA Gaskell —
said that Geraci could furnish no 1nformation of value, ;

On 11-30-63 contacted Carlos Quiroga, 313& Derby FPlace, New Orleans, phone ou3-1cé2,
e stated he was furnishing the following information in confidence for the reason his
father is in prison in Cuba and if the wrong persons should learn that he is cooperating

with the bovernment, he feels that the Castro Government might harm hiﬂ mother and
father, -

Carlos said that'after Oswald had been arrested on 8-9-63, Carlos Bringuier ordered 4
him to infiltrate Oswald's organization if he could, He said he went to Oswald's -

nome at L90T Magazine St,, New Orleans, 4he date not recalled, but it was between the *.-%
date Oswald apnelred in gourt and the date of the debate, possibly on 8-16—63. '

k4

S
e cn L 20
; B

Ll S AU
e

te saia he spent about one hour talking to Oswald who t0ld him he learned to gpeak
fussian at Tulane University, lew Orleans, (Carlos sald Uswald spoke to'his young
daughter in a foreign language, When Carlos asked Oswald what language he was cpeaking,
Jswald said Russian,) He said Oswald had not mentioned to him th:t he had delscted to
Russla, He said Uswald asked him to join the rair Play for Cuba group and had given
him an appllcatiun form, . Oswald -beld him he could join for 1, -

PO
SO
-

iAol bbbt MU

e A SEYTTS Y,
v ’ s

He said thut during the conversation, Oswald stated that if the United States should :‘
tnvade Cuba, he, Uswald, would fight on the side of the Castro Government, . —

o SRYG 3 B INT T
.

‘ .Te said Uswald never did mention any of the names of members of the Fair Play for Cuba *
-’ group, He did aqy ‘that meetings were held at various private homes in wa Orleana. R

§oma

‘arlos said he had been willing to-join the Fair Plgy for Cuba group provided it was

. pe——
lone with the backing of the FBI or the local police force. He said he had made this
jhown to Lt, Martello, NOPD, who apparently forgot about it, ';.f\
40/ B
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L

o said he dld mew~contact the I'BI for the reason on a provious occasma he had notiffé? a,#*,;‘,'
- ¥ oir office that Osweld was handing out, what he assumed to be pro-comnunist literature —
B ‘,.“. front of the International Trade Mart, New Orleans, and the i'BI had given hinm the
& cold shoulder, :

e —
Corlos scid he had called at our office previoucly and had been intrrvieged by CAIC Rice.
/)I(((' L
Jn 11-30-63 with SA Counts called at, the Leon Israel Coffee Co., 300 Magazine St. ’
Sity, and interviewod Mr, lton J/Ruth Vice Prevldpnt \ He said an agent from the s
31 had previously interviewed M, R, d 1, Personnel *ianager, concerning the alleged f’
rormer smploynent of Oswald by this company. The records failed to show that Oswald
had ever bsen employed there or even submitted an application, Mr, Ruth could not say !"'"
f a check had been made in the name of Alek James liidell or A, J, Hidell,

‘n 559-563, vwhen Oswald had made application to the New Orleans Public Servicec Iar &
a4 electricity for LOOT Magazine St., he furnislicd his cmployer's name as Lesa’Torael

04y 300 ‘QL“Zi‘nﬁ«&Lﬂ- Lity.. J"’("‘[’ ‘fj AT PN
s 11-30=53 a call was made to the Falstaff Brewmg Co. , 2601 Cravier St,, City; phone ~“~kiS
“2L=7171, This company does not have any records to show that Lee Harvey Oswald was £
ver employed tl.ere, : / it

K S
I ey N f //4"/ -~

z.th SA Counts on 11-30-63 called at L203 Maggzine St,: Yo interview the Secupants as
‘hey reside nextdoor to the apartitent formerly occupmd by Uswald and his wife, The
i8idents, Mr, & Mrs, Aloaeﬁ%za, were not at home, A daughter stated they would return
one: lat.er in the day “and she furnished their phone number as W 9-4382,

" ater .dm'ing‘the dav Mr, &mes was contacted by phone, He stated that the only persons o]
’ 1¢ had ever seen visit Oswald was sameone for radio station WDSU, New Urleans, in
,o*méc‘tion vith & debate that Oswald took part in, He said an unknown woman driving

: blue. station wagon bearing Texas plates had apparently moved Oswald and his wife into L
,Y.Q spartment at L907 Magazine St. He said this same woman had retwrned at a later an
1ite and moved Uswald's wife and child, He sald that either three or four dgs after .

"iwald's wife moved, Uswald apparently moved during the night, as no one saw him after D
bhin ‘

vi p—

‘ I, ,.mgs said this would have taken place during the latier part of Seotember, 1963,

¥ .c said he had met Oswald on the stréet several times and had told him hello, out
. aawald had never replied, He said that Oswald's wife was .triendJy and polite even
-.1ough . she did not speak very much English,

r, Anes said he and his wife had often commented that Uswald apparently d:.d not bclieve

‘n doctore or medical treatment for his wife, who was pregnant at the time, ior the .

(ason there was never any indication that his wife cont}acted a doctor. )
(,,'!"',0‘ D2 A PR A

a,i&r’S!g Ccunts on 11-30-63 called at 5105 Mapgagine St,, City, and int.erviewed Hr, Imry

Tygréve, owner of a cambination grocery store and bar, The bar does business under the ™

e .of Crone's Bar and the address for same is 5101 Magazine St, ir, Gogreve stated

1.a$;'he recalled both Oswald and his wife., With reference to the wife, he said she

i’],glem bought more t.han a loaf of bread and on occasion, she would byy one lenon\ ’

ﬁ ”&;\:
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He said on on;M:;casion,.during the day, Oswald came into the bar and asked him to tiPhI...

the television set on as he wanted to watch a certain program, he saio he told Yswald M

thst he did not turn the set on in the day; that Uswalo became angry and left the bar, ==

He was unable Eg_{urniah any additional information of value, A

MPr, Gogreve said that on 11-26-63 two Cubans, » man and a weman, came to his store,

The man said they had seen him recently on TV, He said the man remarksd that he cid

not think Uswald was guilty of killing the Fresident and he aid not think it was rignt

that Uswald had gotten killeq, According ‘to him, the woman was very nervous and both e

of .them finally walked ocut of the store, - ‘He described them as followsz m*w
Cuban male~ 20- 5-7; 110; dark hair . - S f—
Cuban iemale' 18; 5«03 about )i months pregnant; 1ong hair

he said he had never seen this couple betore and had not seen them since., 4An oftfice

card was furnished Mr, Gogreve and he was reque:ted to contact this officc should he

gen either of tham again, . : .

h——‘..

" Puring the wook SA Leon Gaskell, FBI, called at the office'and it was'mentioaed to himw .

PRV

that when time permitted.wo intended to check the following 1eads: ‘
D o

" The Michoud Plant, as Uswald supposedly told Adrian Alba, Crescent City Garage, lew

Orleans, th2t he had filed an application at this plant and telt that he would be
hired,

Charity Bospital, New Orleans, as it was felt that Mrs, Uswald might have applied there
for free medical care in view of the cht she was pregnant at the time.
Interview Philip Geraci III, 2201 Green Acres Road, as he aupposedly had a short con- '

versation with Uswald in the store oi Carlos Bringuler, Lo e

3

As Uswald had lived !or a fow days with an aunt, Mrs, durrett, at 757 French St,., thyf
phone HUnter B8-4326, check with a confidentlal source to determine the LD phone calls
made to and from this phone number during the period 5-1-63 to the present tine, )
Attempt to identify and interview a person whp -appeared to be a Japanese male, who f
appears in pictures taken of Uswald, Charl teele, and an unknown third ian, possibly

an associate of Uswald, .. ... o .

-~
o — s

He qiid as they had more manpower they might check these leads befqre.ﬁe got to thenm,
He promised to notify me of the results if they did get to them first,

On 11-30«63 he advised that the records of Charity Hospital, New Urleamns, had bcen
checked and these reflected that on 6«8-53 Lee liarvey uswald had made &n apnlication

for medical care for his wife but his request had been denled tor the reason hg had :
insufficient Loulsiana residence. , : . v

et

He nlao advised that-a contact at the telephone company had informed: his olxice vhat p—

- 4011 records prior to 7=6~63 had been destroyed, The source had’ fu:y hed a list of

LD phone calls made from or to HUnter 8-4326, listed as follows:
by

- — - -

- o r =
AT RS § &6 ) e - <
- -8k T v B
- o T o .‘,Pq~ .-' aw‘ \\-tfﬁf‘ ‘f>d,‘.\*4~_1.«‘._~.0(;’\16 %"‘."



;Applicatiﬁn fe &

5@1‘3"“"'

‘Tﬁe” fshone*“'c’ﬂ o v ‘trom phm number mnter 8-&326 wm e checked out at a i‘a‘bure ;E =

dete dn t}m ovegt’;,'ghia ;Ls demod nocossa.r,y e e [ P——
hid . N . : ' N
Invagtigatien ;’m *con‘binued. RS ST . S L —
ATTAC HME‘JTS - ‘Ghiet‘a Office a.nd Dallas _"; "’A ’ ) - R

i"ﬁ.nmcul Bep ftetaﬁ SCmdit prw, ,re l9e Harvey Oawald
fiont " executed by‘Lee Harvey Qsyald -
hooters' mok , :
- xeepectively, . (Fhe
e ~sent. to t&*cﬁﬁidv'
List of members, ‘Fatr Play .tor Cuba '/*'
Cops-of receipt signed by Briizuier. a.nd Geraci

Covers of two

“Cavers ara, being BeatL “Paita:
Ofrice.)

Copy of siatement rarqished by -Adrian Alba : T
Fhotosuat&ofjﬁeﬁg;c\e’w 21575 gigned 'by Lee B Oswald on 5-9-63 (Nem Oz‘leans Pubhc *
LTI AServics g E 8 % Tt b B
Photostat ‘of Remove-0: ). MY R
Basle Pamphlotselhe RIHE AQ ‘ nont” (1 each to@hie.f's Office RS
~and: Dallas ~"’ IN A e o € T L e '-w’e*f'wsa p——
‘L:.tara ture Lists ‘Retan Prioes, Fa.trrlay for C.xha Conmittee (Dallas)w”“ R :

a8 Fair Play far: Cuba Commiftae, epplication fera,. stamped, -A, J, iiidq:ll, P, 0 Box
-30016, New. Lrleaus, La, (1 each’for Chief's Qffice and Dallas) - 155-.

vindow envelope bearing return address, Box 8F7, Apsfin, Texae (Dallas).

§ ranphlet of Fair Play for Gubs Comitiee_entitle RUMS OF VAR (Dallag

#hotostat ‘of Tingerprint’ card, Leg HNarvey. Oswald: SR

-4+ 8T -transeript of reriminal . record, Leg. Haryey Os;ald . Sy
"hotontat. of Lingerpr card James Abner Mayde S e
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FROM .SAC,;QPASO /105 1264/,,- (P aP
: LEE HARVEY DSWALD, IS DASH R

00 DALLAS.

-( "1 szxvrcz, EL PASO, ADVISED ‘AS, FOLLOWS COLON,
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THIS DATE SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE OSCAR G. WEISHEIT, JR., US SEC CRET
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“’Jd ONTACTED WEISHEIT IN EL PASO NOV. TWENT R LAST WITH FOLLOWINT STORY.
SO

%ﬁ:f AKA., nommésc%wwsm, nos}:mj%mowsxl,

Sl(7 BORN DEC. TUENTYFIVE, THIRTYFIVE, POLAND, USINS FILE A SIX TWO ZERO EIGH
IN FORTYFIVE UNDER NAMEZEOMAN BOB /SOKOLO”SK

T

KAYF.WAS EMPLOYED DENVER, gggg:, AND VAS CONTACTED BY MAN wHo /T
IDENTIFIED SELF AS QUOTE LEE~UNQUOTE somz TIME AROUND . FIRST OF OCT.,
PAREN WEISHEIT SAID HE QUESTIONED xAx;_ﬁgggr EXACT DATE OF
CONTACT. WITH. L;;'QND KAYE SAID HE MEANT FIRST PART OF 0CT., FIRST FEW
DAYS'IN OCIQBER.hY WEISHEIT: Q§g%a KAYE‘IF DATE OF CONTACT COULD HAVE
*LBEEN AS LATE As 0CT. TEN LAST AND KAYE SAID HE DIDN/T THINK SO BECAUSE

ESER, PR Nziog'ré’%”

:Z ?LEE UN=
. QUOTE AND;NOV. TWO LAST, WHICH WAS DATE RATE WAS SUPPOS .TO B
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. PAGE TWO." '”5“-;;3 o b
MEXICO CITY END PAREN.V o o | B —

If KAYE/S MEETING UITH LEE IN DENVER WAS CHANCE MEETING.‘ LATER SAME '

"% DAY WHEN® KAYE COMPLAINED ABOUT HIS Economxc 'PLIGHT LEE'OFFERED_ HIM

e

KT'J*OPPORTUNITY TO MAKE THREE THOUSAND DoLLARs.f LEE INSTRUCTED KAYE TO MEET

ff”fiA MAN. BY’NAME FRANCIS IN: A’MUEEUM’IN szxco CITY ON Nov. TWO LAST,
, :lOBTAIN sbmz PAPERS AND FIFTEEN HUNDRED DOLLARS FROM FRANCIS /AND DELIVER
' ‘;SAME ro UNNAMED INDIVIDUAL‘IN AMARILLO, TEXAS. KAYE. szr 10 MEXICO

hv'iCITY BUT FRANCIS DID NOT KEEP APPOINTMENT AND KAYE RETURNED4T0 JUAREZ,

..... L ;: e . N ’ LR
‘A e N ced ' A3 AN
. .- e eed PR . e IV

1CONTACT WITH; wzxsnzxr.l;_ : _
" KAYE’ CONTACTED VEISHEIT" ON NOV. TWENTYFOUR LAST BECAUSE KAYE HAD

h-JUST SEEN LEE HARVEY OSWALD/S PICTURE ON’ TELEVISION AND WAS CERTAIN THE
MAN KNOWN TOMHIM AS QUOTE LEE UNQUOTE, MENTIONED ABOVE, WAS IDENTICAL

Sa e e ,‘r'z'.--\» ; . . -"{"»’.
g A oo L T . ' PR VA S

. P , N et
R AL L Ly . SRR

J'..wxrn SUBJECT.;

e AT e Ty e & dand L

| WEISHEIT FURNISHED ABOVE INFO TO SECRET SERVICE IN "DENVER AND WASH.,
DuCay AND RECEIVED ‘REPORT.FROM DENVER. SECRET SERVICE. THIS DATE, UHICH
: ‘fcoNrAINED FOLLOWING' INFO coLoN.-, i - LPIA
L KAYE FORMERLY-'ENPLOYED' BY VENDING MACHINE COMPANY N DENVER, WAS
IN EL PASO!'SEPT.. TWENTYSEVEN‘LAST, WAS ‘IN DENVER ‘SEPT. TWENTYNINE LAST

© AND THEN DISAPPEARED. “:NO "INFO, DEVELOPED THAT KAYE HAD'EVER BEEN IN

‘. LR ,

-*:END PAGE TWO“ :‘j;v,j e
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S PAGE THREE*’ ; FREUTI 5 .
TOUCH erH*SUBJEcr. IN AUG. OR SEPT., SIXTYTHREE KAYE 'MADE CLAIMS IN
DENVER HE WAS ABOUT, TO. INHERIT MILLIONS OF DOLLARS FROM BESSIE OR ANN
MOYEN, TULSA, OKLA. ;;gfgfi : N - _
'éasjv WEISHEIT SAID DENVER OFFICE SECRET’ SERVICE' HAS. szr our LEADS TO

.,.’.-,-—-«»,.-. ,’.,...,. . "“'

% SR HAVE KAYES: WIFE,AND RELATIVES LOCATED AND INTERVIEVED, RE THIS. COPIES
f*; REPORT SAIC ROLLAND Ho OSBORNE DID. DEC. TVELVE LAST AT.DENVER,’ FILE

NO. CO TWO‘DASH*THREE FOUR ZERO THREE ZERO, SENT TO SECRET SERVICE IA
DALLAS AND.WASH., D. C. ~COPIES OF ' REPORT. SAIC OSCAR G. WEISHEIT, JR.,

DTD. NOV. TWENTYSIX LAST, EU‘PASO, FILE NUMBER €O TWO DASH THREE 'FOUR
M
ZERO‘THREE'ZERO, SENT TO “SECRET: SERVICE, WASHINGTON, D.: Ce WEISHEIT

,L FURNISHED ABOVE INFO THIS DATE BECAUSE DENVER SECRET SERVICE HAD NOT AS

2y

YET RESOLVED QUESTION OF:KAYE/S SANITY AND RELIABILITY -
- ’;, : ' \4* :

DALLAS REQUESTED TO REVIEW RECORDS OF SUBJECT/S ACTI_LILES_QURING

EARLY PART 0 XTYTHREE TO DETERMINE IF SUBJECT COULD HAVE BEEN

»re ’?i' IN. DENVER, WHEN KAYE CLAIMED SUBJ WAS THERE, IN ORDER'TO DETERMINE WHAT,

¥ 9
35 i
k
g A
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g O
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;52 IF ANY, INVESTIGATION SHOULD BE CONDUCTED RE ABOVE, KEEPING IN MIND

;;jﬁfi - UASHINGTON FIELD REQUESTED IMMEDIATELY OBTAIN COPIES OF _ABQVE
) //( MENTIONFD "SECRET SERVICE REPORTS AND, FURNISH SAME TO BUREAU AND DALLAS.

. 2 END PAGE TH ')}}). 9’%}’;}
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L;g" > SECRET SERVICE IS IN Panczss or RESOLVING THIS MATTER.
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Co 2-13-64
A:mz”"
&“«' .Phocn!x (105-1 (Enolosurea - 2)
v 2% Bl Fase. 05-1.5?25
f/.ﬁ- : ;; 4 Jircctor, ; -&, /30?
me o.wm
IS Rmm ""'ml "
e  Bebutel -10-64, mcz 12-13-63 and J’Xt‘l 1"9"54
s oonacmlug Robcrt Kayco AT . i .
R SRR Moscd Jor Phomix and Dauaa are copice o.f Sccret
Scrvicc rcporta nunders 121 dated 11-26-63 &4t El Paao and 558 "~

-dated 12-12-63 at Denver..  Fhoenix note the numerous discrepancies
botzaugjstorus of Kaye In’ your retel and in Secret Service

21-26

reports

- Jpon receipt of adwice jfrom El Fasg.ooncerning

* his rcprcsmtation that he Furnished calendar and map to Secret
. Service. reprasentatjves; Xl Paso ,and Phoenix reinterview Xaye

“pimning him doun on all discrcpmoics in Ris two stories. Note
. that Koye adyised Seoret Service thait the man who he -thought to
. De d- on approaching ‘him In Denver said he recc iaed him

Jrom being on television. ~Asceriain when, {f sver, arpeared

on: tdc?
appcare imrobabls" m “6 faﬁe press him i

' fhomix uoto that accom'ing o enclosed Sccrct Service
12-12-63

. ab Demm-

~Inform INS locally of this.:.
. has history

tston and I hie olaim-to Secret Service as qforesazd
n this rcgard. o

eport Immigration ‘and Naturalization Service (INS)

mr» ‘8eaking-to locate and- interview Kcye concerning his
aliern etatus as he hag not reported to that Service since l-51.

¢ persists in his bizarre

representatiins, mdcavor to ascertain through interview if he

tn mntaz lnstltutiou.
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“ha bC TED STATES INFORMATION AGM‘)Y

WASHINGTON s
December 27, 1963 x\f]t;"/
| -
i  TO ¢ The Honorable ' /
e ‘ - J. Edgar Hoover, Director 5‘/ -

Federal Bureau of Investigation

- Washington 25, D. C, 4.38999 %
ATTN : Liaison SectiOn o ' Q/{

" FROM Paul J. Mchchol Director WMCA\
S Office of Secunty
‘SUBJECT:%SWALD‘, Lee Harvey / &A
 Enclosed is a p€morandum dated Dece.mber 27, 1963 4
- from Mr. Homep{Gayne, an employee of the Latin America
Division of our Broadcastmg Service, concerning Lee Harvey
Oswald,” Also enclosed is the original letter from Havana,
Cuba whlch is mentloned in Mr. Gayne's memorandum.
LT T ;
These are being forwarded to you for any actlon you

deem approprlate.

-y ".-o ‘“‘>_

T P e

COPY AND SPECIMENS
RETAINED IN LAB.

C~'~' ALY
. Enclosures: =Ly

JUR V% RV

Memorandum dated December 27, 1963
. ’ Letter from La Habana, 27 de Noviembre, 1963

o Job Koo i

/,(;ol"’ 7 kg fos-gasss— e
he ’f‘lt \#V G : iﬁml@%:z
5 7 JAN 201964,,(\ | o
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) UNITED _sTATES G(‘""DAENT Cae
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Memomna’z{

. TO.V.h % ‘ “ DATE: December 27, 1963
R .A";,mwp.a- 1o Do e B AR *;-_;‘._ Ll S
T ‘ '.*‘"!“"“:" . ’-\,u Arediioe . MY >
FROM - : M.DBS/R.L - Homer Gayne f ‘ . -
- —- . - *‘ - f . T - & - _; - ;_7~ __.‘ 'Ak’
— -_..awLetter_ from ﬂabam_about Lee Haryey Oswald- L
2 ’ E R ‘
« A~

20 Ihave. Just rece1,ved ‘the cZaL;ierletter dlrectly from Habana; ¢ Cu:
L purportedly signed by ‘Migu albagXlopez. It is dated November

27, was mailed in-Habana on December 3, and bears no ‘return
'address. on. the letteror: envelope.; This is not unusual’ w1th
y_letters we - rece:.ve from Cuba, and we take it for granted that
~false name$ are s:Lgned to.any substantive letters, contrary to”
 the: practlce when Cubans wrn.te to our Sta.mp Club or’ our. "Ha.m" ’

,1\. W

E s o % .
’I'he glst of the 1etter Ais that the assass:mat:.on oi‘ Pres:Ldent_
‘istied in'with-the Castro Govermment.-* The ija.ter states ‘
two months ago-in M:La.ml, "Lee Harvey Oswald met w:Lth o
_ arles, ‘A Castro agent- in Mexico,who gave him seven’ Eh._’f:
Ceam e ,.-thousand dollars.,»'lhe ‘'source is a Cuban woman now in; Habana who
G o'+ +vaccompanied Pedro” Charles to a Miami’night ¢lub’ and“saw’ ‘the two'
©o0 - . men together, ‘She recognized Oswald's .picture in ‘photographs
B T publ:.shed in*Habana,;.’Pedro Charles is in Mexico now,’according
s ' - to“the'writer, on'a Castro goverrment mission of cultural exchange.
) *The woman hopes to’be"able.to leave Cuba and go to some’Central
. o ."Amer:.can country. secretly to avoid the Castro police.s;The writer
AR (b adds ‘that it -is..to be, hoped _she. succeeds in leav;.ng -80 that one
SRR can hear the fa.cts_ from her own llps. ‘ ¥

1; e

) ' w- ; -
L "-\* g g «‘..x...‘ e
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’ fur* Evans
1o v, l””ﬂ)) DATY- '//9//6,1 7 pboen

] ’{ /;guHuF
- / Tavel '
) A / Trotter ___
R Ll . - .. ' R , Tele. Rocm
FROM . 2 o . g nnnan, ot ‘¥, 1 N Holmes
‘ [ Gandy ____
- - i
i m— . . .
SUBJECT 7 v it v Oy

)

R EESR LA B Ut . [ z: e
LKA ~ N ESJ%?,
= DU e
& -

Damed on hie diecvseions with ee .ankin, Counsel of‘-gﬁ
e posidint's Somrdssion, Incngeior 1'a’ley of 4ihe General

Tnve. - Jq1»-o LA 1“{9v reguesto] ®ot Litison obiain cornics of
Ve dns oreturns D9%ed By Oswald, Inhy, Duby's brother Zarl i,
Gty nia cinter e Loonpant and oswald's associates Iuth and 5

E iAo ot Tt fron 1755 {9 olie.
3 CU0vee Meagjaan bg o Ssutlivan, 12/26/03, advised that
R

. fsa For any awiilional
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Memorandum

ATR MAIL
TO - Assistant Commissioner (Inspection) DATE: December 20, 1963
. * ATTN: Mr. William F. McCarthy :

Assistant Divector, Internal Security Division
FROM
: Acting Regional Inspector, Dallas
13
cr'myep- LEE H, OSWALD, Et Al '
Requested copies of tax returns

R RN 3 R T T
Rk okt R i s
X . ; LV ~

t

Transmitted ars photostat copies of income tax returns filed in the
as you
¢+ requcsted by telephone on December 10, 1963, Photocopies of the open
and closed TDA file on (N is also enclosed. 1In addition to the
copies of returns requested, we are also including related returns
which were previously forwarded to the Intelligence Division, National
Office, by the Intelligence Division, Dallas District.

4

In addition to copies of returns there are also transmitted photocopies
of pertinent correspondence as follows:

Assistant Attorncy Gencral to Comrissioner of Internal
Rovenusz dated 11/29/63.

Director, Intelligence Division to ARC - Intelligence, Dallas,
dated 12/4/63,

Assistant Attorney General to Commissioner of Internal Revenue
dated 12/4/613.

Directer, Intelligence Division to ARC - Intelligence, Dallas,
dated 12/10/63,

A seavch of index records in the (EGNGD disclosed SHNEINGND

the six individuals whese names you furnished

on Decewber 19, 1963,
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The District

Director, New Orlea istrict, reported that

s
R

R Y

9 & %?&z?’/ﬁ -

Walter L. McBride, Jr.,
Acting Regional Inspector
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e i /(\ ‘f‘.”‘ ST T /’) K
.- PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION R
ON THE . : .

ASSASSXNATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY :

e 200 Maryland Ave., . E . N
EARL Warerew, Chairman - _ WASHINGTON. D. C. 20002 . % . . = 7 Lee RANKIN, -+
RicHaro B. RusseLL ] - - . - R Ceuml mel
Jorn SHERMAN CoOPER - v M .
HaLe Boses ° o
Geaap R. Foro® e
Joun J. McCrov 7

_ ALLEN W, Dues - s

4

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Director, Federal Bureau
of Investigation

~
Deportment of Justice :
Washington, D. C. :
Dear Mr. Hoover: ‘ o K S . M LN
‘ ' T A S
Enclosed is a copy of a letter from the Atomic Energy éomission S
referred to me by Assistant Attorney General Miller. SR ,,\ Y

As you will note, the letter suggests that the'ai:plication of
nuclear analytical techniques might supply some useful information
relative to the investigation conducted by your Bureau. I would .

appreciate your advice regarding the f bility and desirability =~ é
of taking advantage of this offer by Mr. rsold, Director, Division Q
of Isotopes Development. ‘P I C, 1 R Dihelintttasas R
T L. R e ¥ c .Q’
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. D ( ! ( N a
., ) O
’ Y ! ' C Sincel‘ely, ' S \l a
3 oL R
) .
{n I" ‘ . C 5
",l‘,ﬂ ) . ﬁ; i —_ z
. e ‘ | ' "J. Lee Rankin | T “‘1’ PRSTE
T : . . . General Counsel | “ ! :

AL LIV A
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., Ui TED STATES - S R
ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION = = = 71 -7 v i 7
’ © WASHINGTON,D.C. 20543 T m T ‘

£t oo December 11, 1963 -/t DEc 1,,7 5

’\c
o . - e th nu ;.4* ,”,‘,,c:"
¥r. Herbert J. Hiller . o I P #Q; R
 assistant Attorney General . ° - - R
. Criminal Division y IR ‘ o 1 B U e
U. S. Department of Justice ~ . .. - . o T L.
Washington 25, D. C... e - L S

'Deat }k Miller:.

Discussions have been held witi various persons in )ou n*ency duriﬂg
the past few weeks reparding wvhat acditfonal light nuclear activation’
analysis might be able to shed upon tae case of kr, Kennedy's assassi-
natfon. Within lces than 24 hours of the assassination, we had offered .
verbally our asssistance, end that oi our 1: soratories experienced in

~ obtaining criminalistics evidence by means of nuclear analytical tech- -
niques, to responsible officials in the F3I1, Secret Service and Dallas .
police force. We believe it is not too late to outline what may yet .. .~ - °
be done. I ‘ : S U e

PR

First, had it been possible to exanine by nuclear mcthods the paraffia
casts from Oswald's hands and face before chemical tests were run oa -
thenm, we feel sure that more useful information may have been obtained.
1t has been conceded for some time that present chemical tests are not
entirely recliable and conclusive, However, that is beside the point
now, in this partfcular case. It way be, nonetheless, that the chem- .
ical -tests made on the paraffin casts, for gunpowder residues, did

not ruin them for possible later examination by activation analysil

for positive traccs of antimony and Sarium (from the bullet primet),
and possibly of lead and copper.

-Il'

i J - P
- Ly <.<_.’.-

Earlier activation annlysi: work by our contractor, Gene.al Atomic,
with revolvers and sutomatic nistols is now being extended to work
with rifles. We would hope soon to have more details oa waether thc
method will give useful information to distinguish between smoke -
deposits from revolvers and those from rifles -- by means of their
distributions on the body of the person f£iring them, and by the
levels of antimony and barium (and perhaps other clements) deposited.
In the current study, we will also ascertain whether the usual chea-':
ical tests on paraffin casts preclude later meaningful examinatioa .. . -

by nuclear activation analysis. If the results are pronising, we ‘

would then be happy to wori with the appropriate agencies in exam- -

{ning the actual casts obtained on V:wald., The method will destroy T
that part of the sample analyzed, but does not require use o,. tbe/,__ ? - //

1

‘cntire cast ~= just 8 portion of it. "‘“ PR 73x?i;7' .
' (R e o : /05"(\/.25_)\‘ ,3“’. Ec"le ) 3? :
L . u.wLO:SURE - =
ig- g . —.——'—43 mox ”t'r F& /e u -.)l'.~v’.~,¢ - "-‘: f'
13 JAN 15 1964 - L e T T
P ’5:9! ' : .""° a‘lll_yl\l;,.-x.gx...}.,., o :,.;“ 5
. ; ‘ - 7f .- - r... r_ .‘—.q-——-«-'«q-—— --., w. .., r. - | .‘ “ | . ! 2 ____r; .
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gcond, should it be of value, xt ma) be po*sible to octcrmine b/"
t acc-e‘cucat measurements whetiiar the fatal bullets were of com)osi-

tion ide ttcal to that of thc purportedly unfired shell found with .%
the 1*9 fa¢ vifle. IXf the samc batch of anmunition was used in the” , ,
sniper” vullet fircd at General daluer, the method nxbat suow a cor-' IO

relatzo1 ia that case. : Co PR

A -

Taird, there may bc other pleces of phjuieal evidence‘in tieheaée
such as clothing or hair, that might lend themselves to cnaracter-
izztion by means of their trace-elcmcnt levele. ?’fw*~-"o.*f~ﬁ

Lo a E :
N "‘. = - o‘.

Waturally, we do-not visa to appear to be‘intrudiuc fa tne investi"a-~ﬂ'
tion and we are not certain that our techniques can now give added .
useful information. On the other hand, we wish to fndicate our =
eagerress to be of any possible help. -Our work lecads one to e:nect .
that the tremendous sensitivity of the activation analysis method: =~ ‘
J is capable of providiang useful information that may not be othetwiqe"w°ﬁ_*
attainable. Should yéu wish us to be of assistance, our rcsearch : . ;
contractor in the criminalistics work, General Atomic in San Diego, " -
would carry out the measurements =- working directly with the ... -
appropriate government investigators and with proper safesuards - .
xegarding the physical evidence and information. The 8¢ n;jg; in
charge of this work at Gemeral Atomic is Dr, V;gggn;;p

2Ar8e o IS vork ft revel il

1f you prefer, ve can also provide expcrienced activation analysil""“'fﬁ i
services at a number of locations, including Oak Rid*e, Tennessee 'y‘/ynlr

~8nd Texas A& University. o , T A R ‘.-_» e R
We look forward to hearing from you fn this mntter.‘ _: Y fz;'?"ffl‘f}fc
’ stncerely yourl, 4*f'e”‘:457r9{-f'fl»ifb'-

Division of Isotopes Development

ce: G. f. Seaborg, Chairmen,‘Aﬁp 0 : o 1 5" C ’ <“ KRS
S. G. English, AGHRD, AEC : T
v. P- Guinn, u . - :
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The President's Commission S ~/ ] )/

200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast 1. aate

I. gd
© WOOY ONIOVIY-GIW .

Washington, D. C, 20002 L (_),1 /uu(f C \! !
; DearLee C . o ""f_” """’T*. \}\\\
A : ) 3 i
A X have received your letter of Jammry 7, 1964, in which yon (LY
q lnqulre as to the feagibility of applying nuclear analytical technlques to R ™
items relating to the assasslnauon ol President Kennedy B %
The FBI Laboratory is well acquainted with the analytical A
technique of neutron activation analysis. Through arrangements worked S
out with Dr. Glenn T. Seaborg, Chairman of the Atomic Energy Commission,, .
. work is already In progress applylng this technique to eertain phaaes of the N
o eurrent jnvestigation. R ‘ - , \c,é
_ o o ' N
: We were advised that Dr. Seaborg also has teported the existence OB .
of this folat effort to Honorable Earl Warren, Chairman of your ¢ Commission,Y Q8
byletterdated.!annary'l 164, . . - | s f\')g
. Your office will be further advised of the results of these ana.lyse?‘*’ 9
~ when they bave been eompleted. §
MAILED 1Q A , smcerely, )
~JAN 10 1964 / L Edgat Hoover
il IBOMM-FM] pyt ' .
: L .
To!-on . R ("'./, W
ke 1-4Bufile 105-82555 i8 ‘1, R *,H At : J?r hAREY
g:?!ﬁn HY"' BOOH ) N gt
Se—— ..  NOTE: "See memo R. H. Jevons to Mr. Conrad datéd 1/9/64 T
Eves re YLEE HARVEY OSWALD AKA,; IS - R-CUBA."
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‘ Moht

Casper

Memorandum T —

Conead

N
, R p
TO . fr. 3. C. Sullivan/ VLL/ pate: 1/13/64 i
: L ia _ -
L { ‘|;1 ‘ ‘ Trotter
FROM B, 7, Bresnam, Jrgh | s ek e
. Gandy
- /
SUBJECT: 2T TIADVY 05TALD : o //~
i SNAT, 3.0UnInY - DUSSIA Y
105-82555
JACIT,LEON 1WUBY
CIVIL RIGITS
o I‘emorandun Dreunan to Sullivan, 1/0/GA adviscd that
Liaison is following with Internal levennce Service (I>5) for the
ecuest for these
retlurns was orlleally made of Insrcctor .lalley of the General
Investigative Uivision by Lee Aanklu, Counscl LOF the “reclden"q
Cormission. S s v 12 A
/ iy ~ . // M—
i i

TTi134iarm olar

04

¥
S

. , irecior of 1he Insnectiion Sorv1ce"ﬂ”"
15, on 1/10

g, T 117 )u

(. zvf'-.-,, a2 I \/ﬂl -

olar advised that to date 195 has been

A4CTION:
EZ A

Liaison is followinag with INS

]"...1“ e ].Hl()!l't 1=11 Turner 4 "l /}’i ','::
- g~ AR - . N - /
} :{' -:o5¢en 1-IIr. Martindale 4
=i.r. sullivan 1=Liaison
l-rr, ‘31103 1-iir. Putnam ATQ»
1-1, r ) A
Zraniqan ﬁfL
| ~ 0.

Ib%:ner (11) X

g LJNbLUSURE . T '\h' ‘} ,05'825 -/?/(p

A . ‘\CJ}JL“‘
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\ fhe exercise of duties requirecd |

. aova e

vemmont. or un inlemoﬁonal on;animﬁon which Iy
nder the Inhrnoﬂonal ananlzallom Immunities Act
uubjecl to tha social: sscurfly. self-employment tax.': Th

their % froni‘ guch ‘employment on line

000 em- +- employment income.”<Where

lo[ment tax, and file

OINT RETURNS .. “y
Whem husbond andwife iﬂa a jo!nt lncome (ux retum. Schedule
3 “(Form - 1040) 'should "show: the name of the one with self- i
o hcoous, Sotorats. Sohaduy 3“"3"8‘-3“&”&
emp) oymon separa es C an
ttached for each. .:In such oases the total of amounts shown on
}lne26deachnpamta$cheduleCahmldbeantemdm line 6, .
ge 1, Form '1040, and the ‘aggregate aelfemployment tax (line *g
)Schodulec-3 ahouldboenbrec;onllnol ,paqe l, Fonn 1040 ‘

e MMUNITY INOOME

1n: Bqurtnq‘ne
oxclu e any, su cb ounts
C4(F rm 1040) that should got be
mplgz;mnt incomse., -

above ‘ L
) perfonnanco of nrv!ce :

dt.\lygrdolned. ccmmmlonod, or.llcamod mlnhter of a church
the exercise of his minlstry or by @'membert of a peligious order
such prder, unless guch minister
 member of g religious order e byﬂ!nqiounZOSl
ered }:y the Socl | Security Act,'as ‘axplained above.’ ,Q
loyses and public’ oiﬂdah.-ln Hees, nal
S publ; :&"&:ﬁ&:&'&' nohrypubli &
a public c;
) ntatis m;dor!ho ral

e

cipate materiall
Méuoofasorng?efaxmp
esents farm ﬂmpnl,qnd should

l H*’,V "

-*partnersh! including ‘any guarant

of eompuﬂnq net ww irom lolf-omployment, .
cane ﬁ-om a trada or business is community income, .
de o1 red the icome - S

.-_ M any
‘of the huaband unleu thot& wife oxerchos mbetcntinlly all the man- *

‘i‘dqoment and control of the trade or businau in which case all of
1such income Is considered the lneome of zha {Also s o mstmc- ,

~ 8¢

with* self-eniployment "in > Communil

Schedule Cu:n?ust be. cllocuted "between thtoyut:? returns (on line 6,
page 1, Form 1040) onﬁxebaslso!'the community property laws.

PARTNERSHXPS : v
M In his combined eamin from ael!-employmen!, a
ypartner agguld include’ his ‘entire share ot such earnings from a
aranteed Puymenl ‘No part of that
nhu:o may be allocated fo the parier’s wile (gr husband) even .,
gh the lneomo mcly, ‘under State law, be community income. In -
usband an# wife partnership, like other partnerships, . %
be entered In Part V of Sched-

theeaseofo
' Fthe
' For self-employment -

A ributive share of each |
;ule B (Form 1040), for. income tax purposes. -

fiax: isiributive share ‘of each partner should be

A onteredon llno%(b), “of this Schodule {except that farm partnershi
rnings are to be rted on Schodule P-) form 104
uutherzhanonune ) dthls sched
s p—- 1f a member of a contin rtnorahlp dles, porﬁon of
) or's distributive of the euhlp s ordl
or loss) for the taxable year of the parinershi
must be'included in the partner's net earnings rom
=In such cases consul Inte nal R
as fo how b ro
4 BCHED

Sohedule SE, wgch ia the lower poruon of thu Schedule, i3
Seourity ‘Administration with ‘the ln!ormqﬂon on W
l!-employmont incoms necessary for oompuunq benofits. | - i
B t to. your account, be sure to enter
umber on Schodulo SE
"social security cord

from
due dalau be

ate returns are i!lod by ! i
:.zi:in 1040) must :l\n only o
- .n ome, X
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ab!e to get essential profess!onal lassistc

. 1. When ‘o fil..—-—A taxpayer desirfng an extensfon o{ 3
¥« time for filing an individual inoome tax return on Form CN2Eh
it limely ef{orbs to obhln it

3

jrers ‘ton

. date of the returr I poesible the, application should -
* be submitted .in ‘sufficient Hime fo eénable. the District :
'«.»f cfrcumstances beyond the

- have causéd the' unavoidable delay in ﬁhng
lications Wwhich glvei {rcdmpleté _reasor

- Director to conalder and to dct on the applicaﬁon be-
fore the xegular due date of f}_ze r__etum RURDSAE o \
TG ?PP
In 'ﬂlness" 6r prachtioner ioo busy‘ witbout

1040 must subinit an application on “6r before the due

Ay,

. ,2 How and where ‘o Hla.—-CompIete this form
duplicate and tile with the District Diréctor ‘of Intemal 3

-

¢, the - Director of International - Operaﬁons, Intemal {",',3’* P.riod of oxtennon —-—Genemlly, aifens!o:
*" i¥oh an initial dpplication will be Ylimlted to'a';
’~rfimenotfnexcessof60da onger i |

Revenue Service, Washington 25 D.C. {:¥fa U.S. citi-
zen abroad is requesting an exfension of time for fﬂlng
because he e:pec!s ) rgce;h{e Income whxch wﬂl be ex- i1l not

o ," JeXtensfon be granted
i yera wjthfn the Unite& States
A polication musf bé. slgr

: 2 'Signa!u o,
if the taxpayer fﬂes a ,bmely apphcaﬂon which es‘iab—_ +H44he tcxpayet* oraduly authoﬂzed Jagen
-lishes' that. he is fmable’foz file, the'retum by, the’ due' X ‘
iGene;'cI]y, " ap) Iicaﬁo il be consiaered in’the orth
light of the 'efforfs macie by the h:lxpa er ts fufﬁﬂ his (7,5 , 3" b : able to. 81G
on-i mvatijer ST jliness7 bse 'oerlﬁi‘o“thergood cusey
' personal of,bu ,esﬁ’i‘éf

S lTar ;‘ma.a lnbmaﬁon)
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L RE;'"" ‘T?LEE HARVEY OSWALD" aka ~ ff. :
. - -."‘," . - : . IS R _‘ CUBA Y .«u\ _Au ». . xi X :J
| G\ e
{ STE ASSASSI&ATION OF PRESIDENT_ '
L g0mN FITZGERALD KENNEDY .
S . g - o ,(« )
,u— “ il [ A Y gl

\ Play for Cuba connections of (LEE HARVEY OSWALD, 1d
, he was being assisted in this endeavor by
of the Dallas Police Department, who was to try and get

Pyl vy, 12-13-56) . IR I T ) . |
i R . :‘ ! v "_" } [ : ” . /\ ',
L F . "- ‘ "_ ’ ) . . T Y .
s (;““ R oy I .
-, eyt O ' : |
L T 48 - B N
B U ﬂ o T
T ' e - Date: 1/13/64 for
. IR . - .
T~
Transmxt the followmg in | ., —
et s {Type in plam text or code) : 4_———,‘ -
o ' ”-f.t" ‘ | -

AIRTEL © - om0 appogamn 0T 1
> ’ . LT - : Sl (Priority.qr Method ofM_allmg) R o

"‘wg}sAc_ DALLAS”(100-1°461)(P1

g Enclosed are’ eight copies ‘of a letterhea
ont ining information fro '

D
assistance in the writing of a book stressing the Fair

L

N T

any nformation he could’ which the -Bureau had turned: over ‘to the

Dallas"'pollce Departlvnent.‘ E N "_E
-'*’ﬁ said he had ‘no desire to ‘cooperate in any way

with LIVELY, whom he .described as a ‘"rightist," but’ would perﬁét

. S - some contact with him and keep ‘the Dallas Office advised. 7
. }\ . - ¥ ,. L il /I e s
S O ' .5-7; For' ttﬁ information of the Bureau, pAllas~files reflect
R \ . the following information on one ,
SO probably identical with the EAR mentioned above:
PO : y o — -
“}\@ ‘ VT‘,‘T,eIn a report dated 5/25/62 OSI furnished ‘Information
N «that EARL -WILLIAM: L‘IVELY, JR., was 'a member of the'Air National
/':1() *Guard;’as of that 'time was a student at the Air Command and Stff A
;@Q«*—‘ College, Maxwell Air E'orce Base, @_]_.g_t;g_ma., and was under investip £

Yoaa

- Dallas '

- Bureau (AM) (RM) (Enci§$
(1»— : 100-10461)

: i]‘ ‘cf/ /BEC 1/6:,5&55&2/%

~(17-7134-3)°

:“;ﬁ ~h},\(1 -'100-10791) & e;ﬁ?{{i ‘erlﬂz; SRR JAN;Z§;364
A i.l

v KCH: m@‘ IS P T — |
gc xmx NI R S [ED
- - - Sent M  Pe u:fﬂ‘l
JAN 2 e Special Aqent in- Charqe R i , IS\ A
.‘%, :_ - L . ‘ R e . - o _,.' - 4:"’,
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N Vgation;singe a4Natio i’ ency Check:had shOWn heswas a subf&
? soribers to i Thet Worker s and “the. ' Midweek -Worker, .,,,bo‘l:h com=""" "
”munist publicationg~"¢-rhe“081 ‘report‘reflects-an’interview . 7 ite
=on” 62: with‘the”faculty adviser of subJect Hajor?WILLIAM
AUST,IN as’followsy:L _3 FeXEe 2 '

AN -‘—Ov A.Q"")

M;f;%*"”; "AGcording toa,AUSTINr SUBJECT 18%a membez:’f 5%
ﬁ'. ;rexns.Air :National: Guard: who;wasfrecalled'thactivev*?w
d%ygtor&the*expressnpurpose of} attending thefAir: Com-5:-
4emand and“Stafchollege ‘and:upon*his” graduation“'durzng‘»
gﬂvfhewfirstrpartJof#UuneVISSZ“”would ‘be’ discharged: from "1 T
thQ;USAFgand would. reassume his’status”withftheﬁAir VR
Natioga;'cuard’Gw-'re? RIS B PO

: a%ing wrgtten ar}ic;es forwthe Mercury Magazine,wand»*r’
“asibeing" extremely anti—Communist. "AUSTIN’ characterized = ...
'*SUBJECI:as beinggextr,emely rightest* in his® politicar““"*‘?%;’ St
;viewsvand *while ‘not*%being " aware “that’ ‘SUBJECT.. subscribed o
toaThemorker ‘and’ Midweek Worker!?stated thatiimihig¥e> ;% ¢

;opiniOn SUBJECTisubscribed’to ‘these’ ‘publications:for’ the .
purpose of obtaining”background ‘information oﬁ?the Com-f'w
_;munist Party“linexand“to ‘insure-that ‘he was’ aware ‘of the"
51atest ‘tacticsand- procedures of'*the COmmunists Ao 27 a.:iw
“gpreading* ‘their+propaganda.-- "According “to. AUSTIN*’BUB—* S
-JECT hassoundly: ‘denounced -“FIDEL" CASTRO and hisg? entire~ ”xx
'1regimeﬂtand Tom’ ill*occasions,ﬁhas been’; verywanti-Communist
Iid’hisaspeech ;gAUSTINyhashnoreason to, suspecty thatASUB~(\J
*'{JECT:subscribed‘to‘the‘Communist,newspapersdfor‘reasons o

,other“than previously;stated . AR o
‘ ,i. ‘ :

o A

lh’\w

((
Y

a.-,..,w., Loaw, o

{7

S

i o 28*'August”1962 Major 'ALEERT BZ.
'5v37006A - former“facu lty advisorﬁot SUBJECT;’was’inter
viewed** MARX: described SUIUECT as’ being a. psuedo-f'i :
inteIlectual an“individualist "and’as’ being»»world wise'
He~was agressive ‘and’ exhibited ‘alot of - initiative.; SUB-~
JECT 'was ‘not’ pOpular with*the other students,;peing Trer
: garded‘as too quick to argue ‘and unwilling to” concedeEm
*that ‘anyone‘else” might ‘have . an’ opposite opinion.‘ According
to “MARX,“ all of “SUBJECT's "thinking-was an extreme rightist’ -
. *e.i" He knew ofgno .unfavorable 1nformation;concerning s
‘#”3UBJECT and"beliéved™him to be_ completelyloyalito the: .
22 United Statesy "Heﬁknew”of no publication subscribed to
: n<bkaUBJEeT,"» EAST Y G ~ SUPR
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3 . '&-MUJL%‘?‘ r‘{fuﬁ(‘ﬁ"\‘_{ 4 s"«‘s‘i’%:’l w*&«!" *’?‘ ﬂ“,' y‘&
w1 Oy 9/25/62* ﬁur‘;*.

DN

H

PRI, 2E o
Ton»’»smm, Dispatch":CJmmander“”
0ST %; Sheppard AFB TexasT:advised SA WILLIAW E;“LOGG, "~
T ERY: fthat hehad* beenginformed that therehad:been .\- -
within;the last" couple of days -a“radio broadcast from o
fa”Dallas radio- station.* sThis broadcast: was—entitled
The*John':Moga istoryu and related how the overnment~
'duﬂsuppressed, } 2t :

B S

Ty s e e ey
..,

SR

B

3

100-407778) - against JOHN "MOGAN' ’of“Wichita‘r‘Fa.l 5, Texas,

and represented

Company'in 2 as. By mistake,

.

.’1:‘:‘*’0w Box’:7l23‘“"‘which" is"’held “by"EARL'W,’ Lmr.Y**JR.,“

,;connected ‘with" radio”station KPCN," ' This box*was”-«s
‘openedioni7/7/62; ‘and" considerable mail from*the* il

Wichita Falls’ area”had been misdirected to” P. O Box™ .

~~7121 "Also, determined that this" was the -

mailing address of . " FREEDOM FACTS", which are: auilable -

L.to7the public’ at”3og or '40¢ each,’ ‘the ‘organization supply-"

.'“ing this" literature being an organization affiliated with

" former* Major General; EDWIN-A.{ WALKER, ~In the*post office

-, files- LIVELY-Is‘listed as’ a’ free lance writerhand does

-~ some’ broadcasting” over.small town radio stations. LIVELYs
_home” address waS“listed“aS' Apart-' .

yment‘ gpi}gf, Texas !telephone e

"
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('uh;.«individual :who'was a member oI an

Rt by Earl Lively, Jr., of Dallas, Texas,

KNS At o

r-"l ) ) ,/‘
U ( “"ED STATES DEPARTMENT 0. / ﬁTICE

" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘In Re ly, Pleas:
ply. Pl Refer b0 ..Dallas, Texas
January 13 1964

= s
c PR RN
. IO T
. 4L M

Al

¥, -'d-— e A, - e A e ey - :‘ -
GE T e RN :i»',&‘\.'i,_a— JJ”;,.‘J.'.J*,J T ~
< N & . - “ )".5' N 1, . o 5 -
. WEOTUCAd _}'”,.Re.‘: r;,yxz@mnvnx OSWALD ~ "' T4
%.h i. ZU0t -7 ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT, ~ °
P » ' ' JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY ~ . 7' G

On. January 4, 1964
active in the Communist
‘Party” (CP) -on- a“local and state basis’ from September 23,1945,

"’«‘*’fb September: 23,71963," and who' has testified“for" the” govern— .

“ment before’ the Subversive Activities” Control Board, -advised
the Dallas Office of the FBI he had been contacted. that date
ho-is reportedly | Yo
‘writing an anti-communist bookvhich w' 1 stress the Fair Play.{ '
for Cuba Committee connections of HARVEY OSWALD... Lively _-:-
- showed: a’letter’ from’ sPhilbrick, former” CP. member(ﬁ«
v, Tdn the-East who has also’ testified ‘on meHeTovement-- ~-
- concerning communist’ activ ties. Lively indicated to
- that Philbrick" would~be jfA Dallas soon: ‘and wanted" to ‘meet.
‘Lively'wanted assistan - from’ in'writing this book. ' He
stated- that Dr“ Rober ris, former counsel to .the Senate
enator McCarthy, was assistzr;«¢
'ing him," and of-the Dallas_ Police De- |-
partment was g as going to try :to get any
Tinformation:he could.that the FBI turned over to the Dallas
Police‘nepartmen in’ connection with the LEE HARVEY OSVALD case,
oy Bl o D c T‘;'.X[’ ‘

. N charac erizatio lof the Fair Play for Cuba Commlttee
1s attached PR

RIS AT SR . N IR ‘,;:S, W

o This documentfbontains nelther'recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is
* ' loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be dis-
‘ tributed Outside your agency. : :

a ﬁﬁi '
‘2 i o e
1 FEB 1 4 1973 S
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Py - dv e ABSASSINATION OF PRESITENT "
g T S T
JX T LT on January 4, 1964, GEEEEERENREED , At
3 7 individual who s a -;ubar of and active in tuo comnilt
e o m.rtr (CP) on a local 'and state basis from September 23, 1945,
S ™ to Beptember 23,°1963, and who has testified for the govern-~
¥ 7 " ment before the fubversive Activities Control Board, advised
e o the Dallas Office of the YBI he had been contacted that date
;. Dy Earl idvely, Jr., of Dmllas, Texas, who is reportedly
writing an anti-communist bookich will stress the Fair Play
..+ 2or Cubm Coumittee connections of LEE HARVEY OSVWALD, - Lively
o showed a lotter from Herbert Philbrick, former CP member

S22 =1 the ¥ast who has also testified on behalf of the goveriizent
- concerning communist activities. Lively indicatod to

"+ 7 that #ilbrick would be in Dallas soon and wanted to mest
Lively wanted assistance froa (P in writing this book.
stated that I», Robort Morris, former counsel to the leuu

‘Internal Becurity Cormmittee under Scnator McCarthy, was asgist-
.3ng him, and mot the Dallas Police Do-
- partment was also assisting hin and was going to try to get any

- 47 iAnformation he could that the FBI turned ovar to the
AR 'kmc mtunt in oonn.ctm vith the LXE mm OBVALD case.
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FAIR PLAY FOR CUBA COMMITTEE -

‘The April 6, 1960, edition of "The New York Times" '
.newspaper contained a full-page advertisement captioned "What Is
"Really Happening in Cuba," placed by the Fair Play for Cuba
Committee (FPCC). This advertisement announced the formation of -
the FPCC in New York City and declared the FPCC intended to pro-
mulgate "the truth about revolutionary Cuba" to neutralize the
distorted American press.

1

: "The New York Times" edition of January 11, - 1961, reported
that at a hearing conducted before the United States Senate Internal
Security Subcommittee on January 10, 1961, Dr. CHARLES A, .

',SENTOS—BUCH identified himself and. BOBERT TABER as organizers of
FPCC.  He also testified he and TABER obtained funds from the
-—. Cuban Government which were applied toward the cost of the afore-
mentioned advertisement. .

< ' On May 16, 1963, a source advised that during the first
two years of the FPCC's existence there was a. struggle between
Communist Party (CP) and Socialist Workers Party (SWP) elements
to exert their power within the FPCC and thereby influence FPCC
-policy. However, during the past year this source observed there
has been a successful effort by FPCC leadership to minimize the
role of these and other organizations in the FPCC so that today
their influence is negligible.

On May 30, 1963, a second source advised that the National
Headquarters of the FPCC is located in Room 329 at 792 Broadway,
New York City. According to this source, the position of National
Office Director was created in the Fall of 1962 and was filled by
VINCENT "Ted" LEE, who now formulates FPCC policy. This source
observed LEE has followed a course of entertaining and accepting
the cooperation of many other organizations including the CP and
the SWP when he has felt it would be to his personal benefit as well
as the FPCC's. However, LEE has indicated to this source he has
"'no intention of permitting FPCC policy to be determined by any other
organization. LEE feels the FPCC should advocate resumption of
diplomatic relations between Cuba and the United States and support
the right of Cubans to-manage their revolution without interference
from other nations, but not support the Cuban revolution per se.

- " The CP and the SWP have been designated pursuant to
Executive Order 10450.
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